

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical sketch	3
Scope and Content	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Series I: Correspondence	9
Subseries I.1: Cataloged Correspondence	9
Subseries I.2: General Correspondence	16
Series II: Charles and Camilla Altschul	29
Series III: Writings by Frank Altschul and Others	31
Series IV: Subject and Political Files	37
Subseries IV.1: Subject Files	38
Subseries IV.2: Political	40
Series V: Printed Materials	43
Series VI: Photographs, circa	48
Series VII: Memorabilia	49
Series VIII: Organizations	49
Series IX: General	67

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Altschul, Frank, 1887-1981

**Title:** Frank Altschul Papers

**ID:** 4078512

**ID:** MS#0022

**Date [inclusive]:** 1884-1986

**Date [bulk]:** 1925-1980

**Physical** 90 linear feet 214 document boxes 1 oversize box

**Description:** 

Language of the

**Material:** 

English, French.

**Abstract:** This collection documents the life of Frank Altschul--

investment banker, publisher, and philanthropist--through his

correspondence, writing, and research.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Frank Altschul Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

## Biographical sketch

Frank Altschul was born in San Francisco on April 21, 1887 to Charles and Camilla Mandlebaum Altschul. Charles, a partner in the investment firm Lazard Frares, brought his family to New York City in 1901 to work at the company's New York office. Frank Altschul studied at Yale University, graduating with a Bachelor of Arts degree in 1908. Following commencement, he traveled for two years, studying banking in London, Paris, Berlin, and Mexico City. During World War I, he served as an Army captain in France and was awarded the Legion of Honor. He married Helen Lehman Goodhart in 1913, and the couple would have four children.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Biographical sketch

Altschul proved to be a highly successful financier and became a senior partner at Lazard Freres in 1943. In 1948, he became chairman of the board of the General American Investors Corporation, where he remained until his retirement in 1961. During the 1930's, Altschul also served on the governing committee of the New York Stock Exchange and was director of the Chase National Bank.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Biographical sketch

Altschul applied his skill in running large organizations to a variety of causes, particularly political and advocacy organizations. He served as Director of the English-Speaking Union and vice president of the Woodrow Wilson Foundation and was heavily involved in the Council on Foreign Relations for almost four decades, serving as secretary and later as vice president from 1951 to 1971. Altschul's interest in interntional affairs was also present in his writing. A prolific writer of essays, articles, and book reviews, as well as a book, Let No Wave Engulf Us (1944). He frequently wrote letters to the editors of major newspapers, particularly the New York Times. Altschul was invited to speak before groups ranging from political and business committees to high school classes, and gave talks on psychological warfare, US relations with Israel, and many other subjects.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Biographical sketch

A self-described bibliophile, Altschul was an avid collector of books and possessed a lifelong fascination with printing. He was the co-founder and first chairman of the Yale Library Associates, which oversees the Yale Library System the Beineke Library. He established an endowment and donated much of his own collection to the Bienecke, including an extensive collection of the works and papers of George Meredith. In 1933, Altschul founded Overbrook Press on his estate in Stamford, Connecticut and began producing a wide variety of books, pamphlets, and ephemera. The press was highly regarded for its craftsmanship and innovative

design work, and Overbrook volumes were consistently included in the "Fifty Books of the Year" show of the American Institute of Graphic Arts. Overbrook Press was dissolved in 1969.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Biographical sketch

Altschul was a philanthropist and supporter of education and the arts, endowing chairs and fellowships at Yale, Williams College, the Mount Sinai School of Medicine and the New School for Social Research. He also gave generously to hospitals and charities. His wife Helen shared his interest in education, serving on the board of trustees Barnard College and funding a chair in English.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Biographical sketch

Frank Altschul died on May 29, 1981.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Content**

The collection documents Altschul's personal life and his ventures into publishing, politics, and international affairs. It contains little material directly related to his banking career. The bulk of the files contain correspondence, drafts and discussions of Altschul's writings; administrative files from his positions in various organizations; and pamphlets, articles and brochures on subjects which interested him. It also holds smaller amounts of photographs and memorabilia, as well as writings and notes by his father, Charles Altschul, and other family members and associates.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### Arrangement

This collection has been arranged into 9 series.

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Series IX added (kws) 2010-08-28 2019-05-20 2019-12-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1980. Accession number--M-37.

## Ownership and Custodial History

Gift of Frank Altschul, 1980.

### **Processing Information**

Correspondence, manuscripts, documents, memoranda, reports, printed material, photographs Surveyed Julie Miller 05/--/87.

### **Processing Information**

Papers reprocessed Tracy Thai, Barnard 2012 2009.

### **Processing Information**

Finding aid written Carolyn Smith March 2010.

#### **Accruals**

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

## **Processing Information**

German Poster, box 202, missing as of 4/3/24. kws

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Archival Materials**

Overbrook Press Records, 1929-1978, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University.

#### **Related Archival Materials**

Herbert H. Lehman Papers, 1858-1963, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Related Archival Materials**

The International Institute of Rural Reconstruction Records, 1914-1999, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- International relations
- Book collecting
- Disarmament
- Humanitarianism
- Political campaigns
- Printing
- World War, 1914-1918
- Cold War
- United States -- Politics and government -- 20th century
- New York (N.Y.)
- Photographic prints
- Bankers
- Philanthropists
- Book collectors
- Altschul, Charles, 1857-1927
- Altschul, Camilla Mandlebaum, 1863-1952
- Altschul, Frank, 1887-1981
- Lehman, Herbert H (Herbert Henry), 1878-1963
- Luce, Clare Boothe, 1903-1987
- Luce, Henry Robinson, 1898-1967
- Lehman, Edith A. (Edith Altschul)
- Herbert H. Lehman Collections (Columbia University)
- American Jewish Committee
- Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library
- Columbia University
- Council on Foreign Relations
- National Planning Association
- Woodrow Wilson Foundation
- Yale University

## **Collection Inventory**

### Series I: Correspondence, 1884-1986

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series is divided into two subseries, Cataloged Correspondence and General Correspondence.

## Subseries I.1: Cataloged Correspondence, 1884-1979

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries is composed of correspondence between Altschul and prominent businessmen, artists, and political figures, including Alfred Knopf, Henry Kissinger, and Herbert H. Lehman. The files were originally part of General Correspondence, but have been removed and cataloged separately. They are arranged alphabetically by correspondent name.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abzug, Bella, undated	box 1	folder 1
Acheson, Dean, 1953-1971	box 1	folder 2
Adler, Elmer, 1923-1960	box 1	folder 3 to 4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Agar, Herbert, 1957	box 1	folder 5
Aldrich, Winthrop, 1931-1974	box 1	folder 6
Alphand, Herve, 1941-1943	box 1	folder 7
Alsop, Joseph, 1950	box 1	folder 8
Alsop, Stewart, 1950	box 1	folder 9
Angell, Norman, 1944	box 1	folder 10
Armstrong, Hamilton, 1926-1972	box 1	folder 11
Astor, Nancy, 1924	box 1	folder 12
Attlee, Clement, 1961-1962	box 1	folder 13
Austin, Warren, 1938-1950	box 1	folder 14
Baker, Howard, 1978	box 1	folder 15
Balwin, Raymond, 1942-1947	box 1	folder 16
Barton, Bruce, 1938-1941	box 1	folder 17
Baruch, Bernard, 1947-1949	box 1	folder 18
Barzun, Jacques, 1973	box 1	folder 19
Battle, George, 1938	box 1	folder 20

Ben-Gurion, David, 1963	box 1	folder 21
Berle, Adolph, 1937-1947	box 1	folder 22
Bernays, Edward, 1934-1956	box 1	folder 23
Bourke-White, Margaret, 1933-1963	box 1	folder 24
Bowles, Chester, 1955-1960	box 1	folder 25
Bowman, Isaiah, 1921	box 1	folder 26
Bradley, Omar, 1951	box 1	folder 27
Brewster, Kingman, 1964-1977	box 1	folder 28
Brzezinski, Zbingniew, 1961-1978	box 2	folder 1
Buckley, James, 1974	box 2	folder 2
Buckley, William F., 1956-1957	box 2	folder 3
Bundy, McGeorge, 1961-1972	box 2	folder 4
Bush, Prescott, 1945-1958	box 2	folder 5
Byrd, Harry, 1957	box 2	folder 6
Callaghan, James, 1964	box 2	folder 7
Canfield, Cass, 1972	box 2	folder 8
Carey, Hugh, 1974	box 2	folder 9
Castle, William R., 1938-1940	box 2	folder 10
Cerf, Bennett, 1936-1939	box 2	folder 11
Chadbourne, William, 1942-1947	box 2	folder 12
Church, Frank, 1959-1970	box 2	folder 13
Clay, Lucius D, 1956-1962	box 2	folder 14
Cleland, Thomas, 1935-1964	box 2	folder 15
Cohn, Alfred E., 1931-1950	box 2	folder 16
Coolidge, Archibald C, 1921-1967	box 2	folder 17
Cousins, Norman, 1945-1976	box 2	folder 18
Cox, Archibald, 1965	box 2	folder 19
Curie, Eve, 1939-1941	box 2	folder 20
Cushing, Harvey, 1927-1938	box 2	folder 21
Davis, John W, 1921-1954	box 2	folder 22
Dewey, Thomas, 1938-1963	box 2	folder 23
Dodd, Thomas J, 1959-1961	box 2	folder 24

Donovan, William J, 1938-1950	box 2	folder 25
Douglas, Lewis, 1947-1967	box 2	folder 26
Dryfoos, Orvil E., 1948	box 2	folder 27
Duggan, Stephen, 1948	box 2	folder 28
Dulles, Allen and Clover, 1938-1969	box 2	folder 29
Dulles, John Foster, 1930-1947	box 2	folder 30
Durant, Will, 1939	box 2	folder 31
Earle, Edward, 1925	box 2	folder 32
Eban, Abba, 1950-1958	box 2	folder 33
Eisenhower, Dwight D, 1952-1957	box 2	folder 34
Emmett, Burton, 1957	box 2	folder 35
Ervin, Sam, 1930-1931	box 2	folder 36
Farley, James, 1942-1951	box 2	folder 37
Finletter, Thomas K, 1958-1960 (2 Folders), 1958-1960	box 2	folder 38 to 39
Finletter, Thomas U, 1953-1958	box 3	folder 1
Fish, Hamilton, 1938	box 3	folder 2
Flagler, Harry, 1934	box 3	folder 3
Flanders, Ralph, 1939-1949	box 3	folder 4
Florinsky, Michael, 1932-1953	box 3	folder 5
Ford, Guy, 1918	box 3	folder 6
Frank, Glenn, 1938-1940	box 3	folder 7
Frederica, Queen of Greece, 1964	box 3	folder 8
Fulbright, J. William, 1955-1971	box 3	folder 9
Galantiere, Lewis, 1952-1974	box 3	folder 10
Galbraith, John K, 1948-1972	box 3	folder 11
Gibbings, Robert, 1925-1931	box 3	folder 12
Gill, Brendan, 1957	box 3	folder 13
Goodman, Benny, 1966	box 3	folder 14
Green, Marshall, 1969	box 3	folder 15
Grasso, Ella, 1972-1978	box 3	folder 16
Grew, Joseph, 1949	box 3	folder 17
Gruening Ernest 1067		

Train Thousand Ap	015 107 0012	
	box 3	folder 18
Gunther, John, 1956	box 3	folder 19
Halifax, Earl of, 1941-1942	box 3	folder 20
Hanks, Nancy, 1957-1960	box 3	folder 21
Hard, William, 1937-1956	box 3	folder 22
Harriman, W. Averell, 1953-1978	box 3	folder 23
Heckscher, August, 1932-1967	box 3	folder 24
Heckscher, August and Claude, 1952-1977	box 4	folder 1
Hersey, John, 1965-1977	box 4	folder 2
Herter, Christain, 1943-1965	box 4	folder 3
Herzog, Yaacov, 1969	box 4	folder 4
Hill, Lister, 1944	box 4	folder 5
Hilles, Charles, 1936-1949	box 4	folder 6
Hiss, Alger, 1947-1958	box 4	folder 7
Holt, Hamilton, 1921	box 4	folder 8
Hoover, Herbert, 1935-1939	box 4	folder 9
Hoover, J. Edgar, 1942	box 4	folder 10
Humphrey, Hubert H., 1953-1972	box 4	folder 11
Hutton, E.F., 1945	box 4	folder 12
Isaacs, Stanley, 1967	box 4	folder 13
Jackson, Barbara, 1967	box 4	folder 14
Jackson, Henry, 1947-1975	box 4	folder 15
Jameson, J. Frank, 1922	box 4	folder 16
Javits, Jacob, 1949-1977	box 4	folder 17
Johnson, Alvin, 1948-1958	box 4	folder 18
Johnson, Lyndon, 1963-1968	box 4	folder 19
Kahn, Herman, 1958-1972	box 4	folder 20
Kefauver, Estes, 1956-1958	box 4	folder 21
Kempner, Marshall, 1952-1976	box 5	folder 1
Kennan, George F., 1947-1976 (2 Folders), 1947-1976	box 5	folder 2 to 3
Kennedy, John F, 1957-1960	box 5	folder 4
Kennerly, Mitchell, 1932	box 5	folder 5

Keynes, John M., 1920-1932	box 5	folder 6
Kinstler, Everett, 1966	box 5	folder 7
Kirk, Grayson, 1947-1971	box 5	folder 8
Koch, Edward I., 1969	box 5	folder 9
Kissinger, Henry, 1954-1978 (2 Folders), 1954-1978	box 5	folder 10 to 11
Knopf, Alfred, 1941-1961	box 5	folder 12
Laguardia, Fiorello, 1937-1941	box 6	folder 1
Lamont, Thomas, 1936-1938	box 6	folder 2
Landon Alf, 1965	box 6	folder 3
Lane, Margaret, 1965	box 6	folder 4
Leffingwell, R., 1926-1960	box 6	folder 6
Lehman, Edith A., 1965-1971 (6 Folders), 1965-1971	box 6	folder 7 to 13
Lehman, Edith A., 1972-1976 (3 Folders), 1972-1976	box 7	folder 1 to 3
Lehman, Herbert, 1928-1964 (4 Folders), 1928-1964	box 7	folder 4 to 7
Lehman, Herbert, undated (3 Folders), undated	box 8	folder 1 to 3
Lehman, Irving, 1932-1949	box 8	folder 4
Lerner, Max, 1943-1951	box 8	folder 5
Lewisohn, Sam, 1932-1940	box 8	folder 6
Lindsay, John, 1963-1973	box 8	folder 7
Lodge, Henry C., 1938	box 8	folder 8
Long, Russell, 1957	box 8	folder 9
Luce, Clare B., 1933-1974	box 8	folder 10
Luce, Henry, 1939-1963	box 8	folder 11
McCarthy, Eugene, 1960-1967	box 8	folder 12
MacDonald, Jean, 1961	box 8	folder 13
McDonald, James G., 1925-1947	box 8	folder 14
McGovern, George, 1967-1972	box 8	folder 15
MacLaine, Shirley, 1972	box 8	folder 16
MacMillan, Harold, 1962-1969	box 8	folder 17
Macy, George, 1950	box 8	folder 18
Malik, Charles, 1951-1961	box 8	folder 19

Mann, Thomas, 1937-1939	box 8	folder 20
Mansfield, Howard, 1924-1931	box 8	folder 21
Mansfiels, Mike, 1959	box 8	folder 22
Meir, Golda, 1969	box 8	folder 23
Mondale, Walter, 1958-1973	box 8	folder 24
Montague, Gilbert, 1947-1960	box 8	folder 25
Morgenthau, Henry, 1933-1949	box 9	folder 1
Morgenthau, Robert, 1969-1979	box 9	folder 2
Morse, Wayne, 1950-1951	box 9	folder 3
Moses, Robert, 1942-1976	box 9	folder 4
Murrow, Edward R., 1947-1979	box 9	folder 5
Nevins, Allan, 1952-1964	box 9	folder 6
Niebuhr, Reinhold, 1948-1963	box 9	folder 7
Nitze, Paul, 1954-1974	box 9	folder 8
Nixon, Richard, 1958	box 9	folder 9
Ogburn, Charlton, 1946-1962 (4 Folders), 1946-1962	box 9	folder 10 to 13
Paley, William, 1939-1964	box 9	folder 14
Pepper, Claude, 1944	box 9	folder 15
Pichon, Leon, 1919-1956	box 9	folder 16
Plimpton, Francis, 1961-1967	box 9	folder 17
Pope, Arthur, 1942-1948	box 9	folder 18
Prescott, Orville, 1948	box 9	folder 19
Proskauer, Joseph, 1932-1967	box 9	folder 20
Reid, Whitelaw, 1970	box 9	folder 21
Reston, James, 1948-1972	box 9	folder 22
Ribicoff, Abraham, 1952-1972	box 9	folder 23
Rockefeller, David, 1947-1978	box 9	folder 24
Rockefeller, Laurance, 1961-1971	box 9	folder 25
Rockefeller, Nelson, 1956-1974	box 10	folder 1
Rogers, Bruce, 1934-1945	box 10	folder 2
Rogers, Lindsay, 1942	box 10	folder 3
Roosevelt Franklin D 1022-1043		

Trank Moenar rap	C15 107 0512	
	box 10	folder 4
Roosevelt, Franklin D., Jr., 1953	box 10	folder 5
Roper, Elmo, 1949-1970 (2 Folders), 1949-1970	box 10	folder 6 to 7
Ross, Roger, 1954	box 10	folder 8
Rudge, William, 1922-1932	box 10	folder 9
Ruml, Beardsley, 1945-1960	box 10	folder 10
Rusk, Dean, 1955-1973	box 10	folder 11
Ruzicka, Rudolph, 1926-1927	box 10	folder 12
Saltonastall, Leverett, 1950	box 10	folder 13
Sarnoff, David, 1939-1969	box 10	folder 14
Schary, Dore, 1964	box 10	folder 15
Schlesinger, Arthur, 1952-1967	box 10	folder 16
Seligman, Eustace, 1940-1958	box 10	folder 17
Seligman, Eustace, 1959-1976 (2 Folders), 1959-1976	box 11	folder 1 to 2
Seymour, Charles, 1923-1977	box 11	folder 3
Seymour, Whitney, 1952-1970	box 11	folder 4
Shotwell, James, 1918-1958	box 11	folder 5
Sloan, Alfred, 1938	box 11	folder 6
Smith, Margaret, 1953-1972	box 11	folder 7
Snow, C.P., 1963	box 11	folder 8
Standard, Paul, 1947-1949	box 11	folder 9
Stern, Isaac, undated	box 11	folder 10
Stevenson, Adlai, 1954-1962	box 11	folder 11
Sulzberger, Arthur, 1931-1975	box 11	folder 12 to 13
Swope, Herbert Bayard, 1935-1958	box 11	folder 14
Symington, Stuart, 1957	box 12	folder 1
Symons, A.J.A., 1929-1931	box 12	folder 2
Szilard, Leo, 1955-1961	box 12	folder 3
Taft, Charles, 1951	box 12	folder 4
Taft, Robert, 1940	box 12	folder 5
Taylor, Maxwell, 1961-1965	box 12	folder 6
Teller, Edward, 1960	box 12	folder 7

Thomas, Norman, 1960-1964	box 12	folder 8
Thompson, Dorothy, 1937-1947	box 12	folder 9
Truman, Harry, 1945-1963	box 12	folder 10
Tyson, Levering, 1952-1956	box 12	folder 11
Updike, John, 1930-1932	box 12	folder 12
Uris, Leon, 1975	box 12	folder 13
Van Doren, Irita, 1951	box 12	folder 14
Voorhees, Tracy, 1953-1974	box 12	folder 15
Warburg, Felix, 1933	box 12	folder 16
Wagner, Robert F., 1955-1964	box 12	folder 17
Wardwell, Allen, 1932-1944	box 12	folder 18
Wechsler, James, 1953-1970	box 12	folder 19
Weiker, Lowell, 1973	box 12	folder 20
Welles, Sumner, 1948	box 12	folder 21
Wilkie, Wendell, 1939-1944	box 12	folder 22
Wilmot, John, 1951-1952	box 12	folder 23
Wood, C.E.S., 1927-1929	box 12	folder 24
Young, Owen, 1925	box 12	folder 25
Zola, Emile, 1884	box 12	folder 26

## Subseries I.2: General Correspondence, 1906-1986

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains extensive files of correspondence relating to Altschul's personal life and the many activities he pursued outside of his banking career. It includes discussions with scientists, historians, and others about political events and theories, conversations with editors about article drafts and reviews, congratulatory notes and holiday cards, and intimate letters between friends and family members. Files include both incoming correspondence and copies of outgoing letters by Altschul and his secretary. They are arranged alphabetically, with some further division by document type.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abram, Morris, 1965-1971	box 12	folder 27
Ad-Als	box 12	folder 28
Alexander, Henry Clay and Annalita (Formerly Marsighli), 1965-1976	box 12	folder 29
Altschul, Arthur, 1931-1978	box 12	folder 30
Altschul, Charles II, 1936	box 12	folder 31

folder 1 folder 2  folder 3 to 4  folder 5 to 8  folder 9 folder 1 folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10 folder 11 folder 1 folder 2 to 3
folder 3 to 4  folder 5 to 8  folder 9  folder 1  folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10  folder 11  folder 1  folder 2 to 3
folder 5 to 8  folder 9  folder 1  folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10  folder 11  folder 1  folder 2 to 3
folder 5 to 8  folder 9  folder 1  folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10  folder 11  folder 1  folder 2 to 3
folder 9 folder 1 folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10 folder 11 folder 1 folder 2 to 3
folder 1  folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10  folder 11  folder 1  folder 2 to 3
folder 2 to 3  folder 4 to 10  folder 11  folder 1  folder 2 to 3
folder 4 to 10 folder 11 folder 1 folder 2 to 3
folder 11 folder 1 folder 2 to 3
folder 1 folder 2 to 3
folder 2 to 3
C 1.1
folder 4
folder 5 to 9
folder 10
folder 11
folder 12
folder 13
folder 14
folder 15
folder 1 to 2
folder 3
folder 4 to 5
folder 6 to 7
folder 8 to 9
folder 8 to 9

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Arnstein, Margaret (Peg), 1957-1972	box 17	folder 4
Bab-Bal	box 17	folder 5
Ballantine, Arthur, Helen and Family, 1947-1960	box 17	folder 6
Bar-Boy	box 17	folder 7
Bararch, Alvan and Frederica, 1950-1977	box 18	folder 1
Benton, William A., 1940-1973	box 18	folder 2 to 6
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Bingham, Jonathon, 1966-1977 (2 Folders), 1966-1977	box 19	folder 1 to 2
Bloch, Laine and Jean F, 1935-1951	box 19	folder 3
Boardman, Harry, 1972-1976	box 19	folder 4
Boardman, Wendy, 1973-1979	box 19	folder 5
Bra-Burr	box 19	folder 6
Brand, Robert H., 1937-1963 (4 Folders), 1937-1963	box 19	folder 7 to 10
Brand, Thomas and Leila, 1939-1966	box 20	folder 1
Bridges, Styles, 1946-1954	box 20	folder 2
Bruce, James, 1944-1977	box 20	folder 3
Buell, Raymond L., 1942-1944	box 20	folder 4
Burden, William A.M. and Margaret, 1956-1977	box 20	folder 5
Ca-Ch	box 20	folder 6 to 7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Chiaramonte, Mildred, 1948-1974	box 20	folder 8
Churchill, Mary H., 1941-1945	box 20	folder 9
Cl	box 20	folder 10
Cleland, Thomas Maitland, 1960-1964	box 20	folder 11
Coh-Coo	box 21	folder 1
Coltelloni, Paul and Yvonne, 1938-1945	box 21	folder 2
Condlife, John and Jane, 1949-1958	box 21	folder 3
Cor-Cou	box 21	folder 4
Cor-Cou Cousins, Norman, Ellen and Family, 1945-1973	box 21 box 21	folder 4 folder 5

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Davenport, Russell, 1940-1950	box 21	folder 8
David-Weill, David, 1940	box 21	folder 9
David-Weill, Pierre and Berthe, 1934-1945	box 21	folder 10
Davies, John Patton, 1951-1955	box 21	folder 11
Dea-Deu	box 21	folder 12
Dean, Arthur H, 1948-1965	box 21	folder 13
De Chambrun, Rene and Josee, 1935-1948	box 21	folder 14
Dev-Dry	box 22	folder 1
Deviak, Milorad and Deviak, Lana, 1951-1971	box 22	folder 2
Dolbeare, Frederic R., 1955-1962	box 22	folder 3
Duc-Dur	box 22	folder 4
Е	box 22	folder 5
Elliott, William Yandell, 1955-1960	box 22	folder 6
Evans, Margaret B., 1964-1974	box 22	folder 7
Fab-Fe	box 23	folder 1
Finkelstein, Louis, 1941-1947	box 23	folder 2
Focillon, Marguerite H., 1954-1964	box 23	folder 3
Fi-Fu <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 23	folder 4 to 5
Franchomme, Philippe and Germaine, 1937-1967 (5 Folders), 1937-1967	box 23	folder 6 to 10
Freund, Arthur, 1946-1951	box 23	folder 11
Freund, Arthur, 1952-1971 (3 Folders), 1952-1971	box 24	folder 1 to 3
Friedman, Elisha M., 1932-1949	box 24	folder 4
Furth, Otto and Harold, 1940-1950	box 24	folder 5
Ga-Ge	box 24	folder 6
Gaither, Rowan, 1954-1961	box 24	folder 7
Gardner, John, 1958-1973	box 24	folder 8
Gardner, Richard N, 1956-1977	box 24	folder 9
Gib, Gil	box 25	folder 1
Gifford, Ralph C, 1935-1945	box 25	folder 2
Gim-Goo	box 25	folder 3 to 4

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Goldsmith, Lucien, 1970	box 25	folder 5
Goodhart, ArthurOversize Clipping, 1968	box 201 Oversize	folder 9
Goodhart, Arthur, Cecily and Family, 1928-1951 (4 Folders), 1928-1951	box 25	folder 6 to 9
Goodhart, Arthur, Cecily and Family, 1952-1962 (16 Folders), 1952-1962	box 26	folder 1 to 16
Goodhart, Arthur, Cecily and Family, 1962-1968 (8 Folders), 1962-1968	box 27	folder 1 to 7
Goodhart, Arthur, Cecily and Family, 1967-1970 (7 Folders), 1967-1970	box 28	folder 1 to 7
Goodhart, Arthur, Cecily and Family, 1970-1972 (4 Folders), 1970-1972	box 29	folder 1 to 4
Goodhart, Charles and Miffy, 1960-1966	box 29	folder 5
Goodhart, Howard, 1927-1950	box 29	folder 6
Goodhart, Philip and Hattie Lehman, 1935-1948	box 29	folder 7
Goodhart, Philip, Valerie and Family, 1948-1966 (2 Folders), 1948-1966	box 29	folder 8 to 9
Goodhart, PhilipOversize Clipping, 1954	box 201 Oversize	
Goodhart, Sophie L., 1952-1955	box 29	folder 10
Gordan, Phyllis Goodhart and Family, 1953-1971	box 29	folder 11
Gor-Gri <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 30	folder 1 to 3
Griffith, William E., 1960-1965	box 30	folder 4
Griswold, Erwin N, 1954-1965	box 30	folder 5
Gro-Gu	box 30	folder 6
Gross, Ernest A. and Kathryn, 1951-1975	box 30	folder 7
Ha-Han	box 30	folder 8
Haight, Anne Pardee Lyon (Mrs. Sherman P.), 1948-1977	box 30	folder 9
Halleck, Charles A., 1938-1973	box 30	folder 10
Hamilton, John D. M. and Rosamund (Rosie) Kittle, 1947-1974	box 30	folder 11
Hammerschlag, Emil and Rosita Gruenberg (Grenby), 1937-1948	box 31	folder 1
Hammerschlag, Dr. Ernst and Margo, 1961-1973	box 31	folder 2

Hammerschlag, Paul, Bertha and Rudolph Duschnitz, 1929-1940	box 31	folder 3
Hansen, Frederick D., 1952-1962	box 31	folder 4
Har-Haz	box 31	folder 5
Haskins, Mr. Caryl P., 1960-1970	box 31	folder 6
Hayman, Peter and Rosemary, 1962-1964	box 31	folder 7
He-Hen	box 31	folder 8
Heilperin, Michael, 1947-1953	box 31	folder 9
Heineman, D., undated	box 31	folder 10
Heller, Ralph, Hannelotte and Bettina, 1933-1951 (2 Folders), 1933-1951	box 31	folder 11 to 12
Heller, Richard, 1935-1964	box 31	folder 13
Hensel, H. Struve and Isabel, 1952-1967	box 31	folder 14
Her-Hez	box 31	folder 15
Herring, Pendleton, 1952-1957	box 32	folder 1
Herzog, Paul and Julie, 1962-1986	box 32	folder 2
Hess, Sara (Mrs. Alfred F.), 1953-1956	box 32	folder 3
Hi-Hop <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 32	folder 4 to 5
Hobson, Thayer, 1934-1966	box 32	folder 6
Holland, Harry A. and Marjorie, 1962-1967	box 32	folder 7
Hor-Hoz	box 32	folder 8
Horne, Anne and Peter, 1938-1959	box 32	folder 9
Houghton, Arthur A. Jr., 1951-1957	box 32	folder 10
Hoxsey, J.M.B, 1931-1945	box 32	folder 11
Hu-Huz	box 32	folder 12
Hughes, Thomas L, 1966-1974	box 33	folder 1
Hulbard, Deforest, 1944-1971	box 33	folder 2
Hunt, Lawrence, 1943-1968	box 33	folder 3
Huxley, Michael, 1940	box 33	folder 4
Hyde, Gordon E. and Louise, 1907-1969	box 33	folder 5
I-In	box 33	folder 6
I-In Institute for Mediterranean Affairs, 1958-1959	box 33	folder 6 folder 7

InvitationsRegents, 1979-1980  Ir-Jam <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)  Jackson, Charles Douglas, 1948-1964	box 33 box 34	folder 8 folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 34	folder 1 to 2
•		
Jackson, Charles Douglas, 1948-1964		
	box 34	folder 3
Jackson, William Harding, 1935-1950	box 34	folder 4
Jan-Ji	box 34	folder 5 to 6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Jeidels, Otto, Tula and Family 1937-1954 (2 Folders), 1937-1954	box 34	folder 7 to 8
Jo-Ju	box 34	folder 9
Johnson, Joseph E., 1952-1973	box 34	folder 10
Josten, Werner, Margaret and Family, 1934-1976	box 34	folder 11
Ka-Kel	box 35	folder 1
Kellems, Vivian, 1942	box 35	folder 2
Keller, Edwin P., 1947-1969	box 35	folder 3
Kellerman, Dons and Rudolph, 1965-1972	box 35	folder 4
Kelly, Dorothy, 1944-1947	box 35	folder 5
Kem-Ki	box 35	folder 6
Kennan, George Frost, 1947-1976	box 35	folder 7
Kiep, Otto C., Hanna Alves and Hildegard, 1932-1972	box 35	folder 8
Kindersely, Hugh, Nancy and Family, 1934-1976 (2 Folders), 1934-1976	box 35	folder 9 to 10
Kindersely, Hugh and Rosie Hill, 1952-1976	box 35	folder 11
Kindersley, Robert and Gladys, 1938-1957	box 36	folder 1
Kl-Kn	box 36	folder 2
Knowles, John Ellis, 1944-1977	box 36	folder 3
Ко	box 36	folder 4
Kohnstamm, M., 1930	box 36	folder 5
Korn, Richard and Margaret Kaye (Peggy), 1953-1968	box 36	folder 6
Koshland, Daniel E. and Lucille, 1961-1974	box 36	folder 7
Kr-Ku	box 36	folder 8
	box 36	folder 9
Krim, Arthur B., 1965-1971	טט צטע	Totaci 7

Lacour-Gayet, Robert, 1925-1930	box 36	folder 11
Lang, Robert E. and Muriel (Mimi) Richardson, 1955-1971 (2 Folders), 1955-1971	box 37	folder 1 to 2
Lash, Stephen Sycle and Wendy Lehman, 1967-1968	box 37	folder 3
Lawrence, David, 1937-1959	box 37	folder 4
Lasker, Mary Woodard (Mrs. Albert D.), 1967-1968	box 37	folder 5
Lazard, Christian, 1923-1928	box 37	folder 6
Lazard FreresPartners and Family, 1931-1940	box 37	folder 7
Larzard, Ginette (Mme. Andre), 1931-1971 (3 Folders), 1931-1971	box 37	folder 8 to 10
Le-Lez	box 38	folder 1
Lehman, Allan S., 1941-1947	box 38	folder 2
Lehman, Arthur and Adele L., 1945-1949	box 38	folder 3
Lehman Brothers, 1951	box 38	folder 4
Lehman, Herbert H., 1923-1964	box 38	folder 5
Lehman, John R., 1957-1973	box 38	folder 6
Lehman, Orin, 1966-1970	box 38	folder 7
Lehman, Meyer, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 12
Lehman, Peter G., Peggy and Family, 1943-1944	box 38	folder 8
Lehman, Robert and Ruth B.O. (Kitty) Rohde, 1938-1955	box 38	folder 9
S.D. Leidesdorf and Co., 1966-1968	box 38	folder 10
Lewis, Wilmarth S. and Annie Burr, 1938-1975	box 38	folder 11
Levis, William E., 1935-1947	box 38	folder 12
Li-Lip	box 38	folder 13
Lichetenstein, Walter, 1935-1964	box 38	folder 14
Linder, Harold and Bertha, 1948-1960 (2 Folders), 1948-1960	box 38	folder 15 to 16
Linder, Harold and Bertha, 1961-1977	box 39	folder 1
Lo-Ly	box 39	folder 2
Loeb, John L., 1945-1952	box 39	folder 3
Lopata, Rosalynd, 1939-1941	box 39	folder 4
Lovestone, Jay, 1964	box 39	folder 5

Lowe, Charles Upton, Eileen Josten and Family, 1955-1979	box 39	folder 6
Lubin, Isador, 1950-1968	box 39	folder 7
Luce, Henry R. and Clare Booth, 1937-1972	box 39	folder 8
Lynch, Joseph B. and Kathleen, 1952-1976	box 39	folder 9
Mc	box 39	folder 10
McAloney, S. Holt, 1963-1964	box 40	folder 1
McCloy, John J. and Ellen, 1952-1976 (2 Folders), 1952-1976	box 40	folder 2 to 3
McCloy, John JTransportation Petition, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 11
McClure, Wallace, 1958	box 40	folder 4
MacDermot, Brian, 1961-1969	box 40	folder 5
MacDermot, Frank and Elaine, 1952-1975	box 40	folder 6
McSweeney, Edward and Mary (Budge) Hartzell, 1941-1977	box 40	folder 7
Maa-Mal	box 40	folder 8
Mallory, Walter and Alice, 1948-1975	box 40	folder 9
Man-Mar	box 40	folder 10
Marris, A.D. (Denny), 1938-1945	box 41	folder 1
Martin, Harold, Rose and Madeline,Mas-Maz, Master, Arthur M., Hilda Altschul and Family,, 1946-1976	box 41	folder 2
Mas-Maz	box 41	folder 3
Master, Arthur M., Hilda Altschul and Family, 1934-1969 (4 Folders), 1934-1969	box 41	folder 4 to 7
Master, Hilda Altschul, 1967	box 41	folder 8
May, George O., 1958	box 41	folder 9
Me-Mez	box 42	folder 1
Meeks, Samuel W., 1949-1970	box 42	folder 2
Merz, Charles and Evelyn, 1940-1959	box 42	folder 3
Meyer, Andre and Bella, 1938-1945	box 42	folder 4
Meyer, Eugene, 1940-1959	box 42	folder 5
Mic-Miles	box 42	folder 6
Michaelis, Michael and Diana Tead, 1953-1961	box 42	folder 7
Mill-Miz	box 42	folder 8

Mladek, Jan V. and Meda Sokolova, 1949-1965	box 42	folder 9
Mod-Mon	box 42	folder 10
Moley, Raymond C., 1932-1967	box 43	folder 1
Monnet, Jean and Silvia, 1954-1967	box 43	folder 2
Monroe, Daniel L., 1945-1973 (2 Folders), 1945-1973	box 43	folder 3 to 4
Moo-Morg	box 43	folder 5
Morgenthau, Hans J., 1954-1968 (2 Folders), 1954-1968	box 43	folder 6 to 7
Mori-Moz	box 44	folder 1
Morse, David, 1962-1970	box 44	folder 2
Mosely, Philip E., 1947-1972	box 44	folder 3
Moyers, Bill, 1967-1968	box 44	folder 4
Mu-My	box 44	folder 5
Muir, Malcolm, 1955-1979	box 44	folder 6
Muller, Andre and Helen Maguire, 1966-1974	box 44	folder 7
Na-Nez <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 44	folder 8 to 10
Neuberger, Richard L., and Maurine, 1954-1960	box 44	folder 11
Ni-Nu	box 45	folder 1
O-Ol	box 45	folder 2
Oakes, John B., 1955-1973	box 45	folder 3
Ogburn, Charlton, 1946-1962	box 45	folder 4
Om-Oz	box 45	folder 5
Oppenheimer, J. Robert, 1954-1963	box 45	folder 6
Ormerod, Cyril Berkely (Bill), 1953-1969	box 45	folder 7
Overseas News Agency, 1945-1950	box 45	folder 8
Owen, Henry D, 1968-1971	box 45	folder 9
Pa-Paz	box 46	folder 1
Paneth, Friedrich Alolph (Fritz), 1949-1965	box 46	folder 2
Paneth, Otto C. and Marie, 1955-1975	box 46	folder 3
Patterson, Robert P. and Margaret W., 1952-1961	box 46	folder 4
Pea-Po	box 46	folder 5 to 7

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Powell, Eleanor A. (Mrs. Robert) and Family, 1964-1975	box 47	folder 1
Pr-Pu	box 47	folder 2
Q	box 47	folder 3
Raa-Raz	box 47	folder 4
Random, L. R., Edith Rosenheim and Family, 1938-1941	box 47	folder 5
Rea-Rez	box 47	folder 6
Redmond, Roland L and Sara Delano, 1936-1949	box 47	folder 7
Redmond, Roland L. and Lydia di San Faustino, 1954-1963	box 47	folder 8
Reid, Ogden Rogers, Helen and Family, 1954-1966	box 47	folder 9
Refugees A-D, 1938-1942	box 47	folder 10
Refugees F-Z, 1938-1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 48	folder 1 to 4
Reinhardt, Mary Woodard, 1935-1940	box 48	folder 5
Reinhardt, Paul, 1939-1944	box 48	folder 6
Rh-Ri	box 48	folder 7
Rheintein, Sidney, 1950-1967	box 48	folder 8
Richard, Rose Marie, 1955-1980	box 48	folder 9
Ritcher, Jeanne, 1940-1970	box 49	folder 1
Roa-Rob	box 49	folder 2
Robert College of Istanbul, Turkey, 1962	box 49	folder 3
Roberts, George, 1952-1968	box 49	folder 4
Roc-Roo	box 49	folder 5
Roesler, Carol, 1954-1970 (2 Folders), 1954-1970	box 49	folder 6 to 7
Rollins, Carl P. and Margaret, 1959-1969	box 49	folder 8
Ros-Roz	box 49	folder 9
Rosenthal, Grace and Family, 1947-1954	box 49	folder 10
Rosenwald, William, 1956-1976	box 49	folder 11
Rossbach, J. Howard, 1941-1975	box 49	folder 12
Rostow, Eugene, 1959-1972	box 49	folder 13
Ru-Ry	box 50	folder 1
Saa-Saz	box 50	folder 2

Sachs, Alexander, 1940-1966 (3 Folders), 1940-1966	box 50	folder 3 to 5
Sachs, Howard and Eleanor (Elie), 1951-1975	box 50	folder 6
Sargeant, Howland H., 1956-1970	box 50	folder 7
Saturday Review, 1955-1969	box 50	folder 8
Sca-Sco	box 51	folder 1
Scandrett, Richard B., 1941-1954	box 51	folder 2
Scheuer, Sidney H., 1963-1978	box 51	folder 3
Scott, John, 1957-1976	box 51	folder 4
Se-Sh	box 51	folder 5
Shipley, Arthur Everett, 1906-1907	box 51	folder 6
Shulman, Marshall D., 1955-1972	box 51	folder 7
Shuster, George N., 1953-1976	box 51	folder 8
Si-Sm	box 51	folder 9
Silvercruys, Robert and Rosemary, 1954-1965	box 51	folder 10
Sn-Sp	box 52	folder 1
Spofford, Charles M., 1950-1970	box 52	folder 2
Sta-Sto	box 52	folder 3
Stamford, 1938-1951 (3 Folders), 1938-1951	box 52	folder 4 to 6
Stamford, A-K, 1955-1956 (3 Folders), 1955-1956	box 52	folder 7 to 9
Stamford, L-Z, 1956-1961 (4 Folders), 1956-1961	box 53	folder 1 to 4
StamfordGeneral, 1961-1972 (6 Folders), 1961-1972	box 53	folder 5 to 10
StamfordGeneral, 1973-1979	box 54	folder 1
Steel, Johannes, 1934-1947	box 54	folder 2
Stone, Michael, 1963-1964	box 54	folder 3
Stra	box 54	folder 4
Straus, Roger William, 1947-1968	box 54	folder 5
Stre-Stro	box 54	folder 6
Streit, Clarence, 1954	box 54	folder 7
Stu-Sz	box 54	folder 8
Sullivan, E. Constance, 1955-1974	box 54	folder 9
Syminton, Charles J., 1952-1975	box 54	folder 10
To Torr		

n 1 xx x	box 54	folder 11
Гaylor, H. Kenneth, 1955-1961	box 55	folder 1
Fea-Thu	box 55	folder 2 to 3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Thompson, Kenneth, 1958-1978	box 55	folder 4
Ti-To	box 55	folder 5
Tompkins, Boylston Adams and Eleanore Marshall (Tommy and Ellie), 1948-1971 (4 Folders), 1948-1971	box 55	folder 6 to 9
Tompkins, Eleanore Marshall (Mrs. B.A.), 1972-1976	box 55	folder 10
Tr-Ty	box 56	folder 1
Triffin, Robert, 1952	box 56	folder 2
Trowbridge, Alexander, 1954-1972	box 56	folder 3
Tyser, Granville, 1935-1970 (2 Folders), 1935-1970	box 56	folder 4 to 5
U	box 56	folder 6
Ungar, Felix L., Margarethe (Gretl) and Family, 1938-1951	box 56	folder 7
Va-Ve	box 56	folder 8
Valentine, Alan, 1936-1964	box 56	folder 9
Vanderbilt, William H. and Anne Colby, 1957-1961	box 57	folder 1
Van Cise, Clinton S. and Mellicent, 1959-1969	box 57	folder 2
Vi-Waz	box 57	folder 3 to 4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Walsh, Germaine Bouffet (Mrs. Frank), 1961-1975	box 57	folder 5
Warburg, James, 1955-1969	box 57	folder 6
Ward, Barbara (Lady Robert Jackson), 1948-1977	box 57	folder 7
Washburn, Abbott McConnell and Mary Brennan, 1949-1972 (5 Folders), 1949-1972	box 57	folder 8 to 12
Wasson, R. Gordon and Valentina Guerken, 1948-1970 (2 Folders), 1948-1970	box 58	folder 1 to 2
Wea-Wez	box 58	folder 3
Webster, Bethuel M. and Family, 1960-1976 (4 Folders), 1960-1976	box 58	folder 4 to 7
Weill, Lucie, 1952-1971	box 58	folder 8
Weiller, Paul Louis, 1937-1941	box 58	folder 9
Wha-Who	box 58	folder 10

box 58	folder 11 to 12
box 59	folder 1 to 4
box 59	folder 5 to 7
box 59	folder 8 to 9
box 59	folder 10
box 59	folder 11
box 59	folder 12
box 59	folder 13
box 59	folder 14
box 59	folder 15 to 17
box 60	folder 1
box 60	folder 2 to 8
box 60	folder 9
DOX OO	roider 9
box 60	folder 10
box 60	folder 10
	box 59 box 60 box 60

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series II: Charles and Camilla Altschul, 1863-1932

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains the papers of Frank Altschul's parents, Charles and Camilla Altschul. Though his family was American, Charles was born in England and studied Germany, and he retained a strong interest in European politics and history throughout his life. His papers contain research notes, annotated subject files and correspondence on many topics, including European economics, social issues such as health care and birth control, and research on foreign language publications in the United States. Several files hold correspondence and articles written in response to his writings, including his monograph "The American Revolution in Our School Textbooks" and articles on war debt and war guilt after World War I. The series also holds correspondence between Charles Altschul and his cousin, Dr. Paul Hammerschlag of Vienna. The series contains smaller amounts of information on other members of the Altschul family, such a family tree, a marriage scrapbook for Frank Altschul's uncle and aunt, William and Rosita

Altschul, Rosita's diary, and an art history notebook kept by Maria Altschul. Information on Camilla is limited to condolences upon her death in 1952.

Title/Description	Instances	
General Correspondence A-Z, 1915-1927 (5 Folders), 1915-1927	box 61	folder 1 to 5
Correspondence with Paul Hammerschlag, 1909-1927 (8 Folders), 1909-1927	box 61	folder 6 to 13
Correspondence with Paul Hammerschlag, 1921-1930	box 62	folder 1
Correspondence and Articles on the Writings of Charles Altschul		
"The American Revolution In Our School Textbooks," 1917-1923 (3 Folders), 1917-1923	box 62	folder 2 to 4
"German Militarism and its German Critics,", 1918	box 62	folder 5
"Europe's Debt and Our Own,", 1921	box 62	folder 6
"Need of Precise Definition of What Constitutes 'War Guilt',", 1926	box 62	folder 7
Occasional Papers, 1927-1932	box 62	folder 8
CondolencesCharles Altschul, 1927	box 62	folder 9
CondolencesCamilla Altschul, 1927	box 63	folder 1
Unidentified Correspondence, undated	box 63	folder 2
Family		
Album of Telegrams, Toasts, and Poems on the Occasion of the Marriage of William and Rositta Altschul,, 1887	box 63	folder 3
Maria AltschulNotebook on Art History, undated	box 63	folder 4
Rositta AltschulDiary, 1887-1891	box 63	folder 5
"Die Familie Josephson"Family Tree, undated	box 63	folder 6
Charles AltschulPublished Writings, 1917-1927	box 63	folder 7
"Comments on Some Controversies Regarding Responsibility for the World War," by Charles AltschulUnpublished Paper,, undated	box 63	folder 8
Subject Files		
Foreign Language Press, 1923-1924	box 63	folder 9
Germany and the Germans, 1863-1921	box 64	folder 1
Late German NewspapersNotes and Clippings, 1922-1923	box 64	folder 2
Europe, Economics and Other Topics	box 64	folder 3
European PoliticsClippings, 1915-1916		

	box 64	folder 4	
World War INotes, Articles, and Newspaper Clippings (2 Folders)	box 64	folder 5 to 6	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series III: Writings by Frank Altschul and Others, 1910-1974

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains material relating to Frank Altschul's many speeches, letters to editors, editorials, book reviews, essays, and articles. Most files contain a draft or copy of the finished piece, as well as notes and related correspondence and articles. There are also several files concerning the publication of "A Catalogue of the Altschul Collection of George Meredith in the Yale University Library" and biographical articles about Altschul. Files have been divided by document type and further arranged alphabetically by title. The series also holds a small number of speech drafts by Altschul's acquaintances, including Raymond Buell, Arther L. Goodhart, and playwright Clare Boothe Luce, which can be found under the heading "Writings by Others."

Title/Description	Instances	
Catalogue of the Altschul Collection of George Meredith in the Yale University Library, 1931		
Correspondence and Related Items, 1923-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 65	folder 1 to 3
Printing of the CatalogueCorrespondence, 1930-1932	box 65	folder 4
Acknowledgements for Receipt of Catalogue, 1931	box 65	folder 5
Speeches and Related Correspondence		
Untitled Speeches, undated	box 65	folder 6
"Reparations and War Debts"Address at the Academy of Political Science,, 1932	box 66	folder 1
Untitled, 23, November 1937	box 66	folder 2
Kiwanis Club, 1941	box 66	folder 3
"The Role of the Republican Party in the Present Emergency,", 1942	box 66	folder 4
Meeting of the Fifth Ward Club, 1942	box 66	folder 5
Notes and Drafts, 1951-1953	box 66	folder 6
"A New Approach to the Soviet Union,", 1952	box 66	folder 7
School of Advanced International Studies: Introduction of George Kennan,, 1953	box 66	folder 8
Woodrow Wilson Award Dinner, 1953	box 66	folder 9
"Some Aspects of Soviet American Relations"Riverside Church, 1953	box 66	folder 10

Woodrow Wilson Commemorative Committee, 1954	box 66	folder 11
Stamford Forum, 1955	box 66	folder 12
Lehman Speech, 1955	box 66	folder 13
American Committee for Cultural Freedom, 1955	box 67	folder 1
Roxbury Community Association, 1956	box 67	folder 2
United Jewish Appeal, 1957	box 67	folder 3
Stamford High School, 1958	box 67	folder 4
Stamford Forum on World Affairs, 1958	box 67	folder 5
Broadcast on Rockefeller Fund, Panel II Report, 1958	box 67	folder 6
Aspen Executive Seminar, 1958	box 67	folder 7
Exchange Club of Stamford, 1958	box 67	folder 8
Temple Beth-El, 1959	box 67	folder 9
National Businessmen's Council, 1960	box 67	folder 10
"The Democratic Process and the Berlin Crisis"Yale University, 1960	box 67	folder 11
WBAI-FM Broadcast, 1960	box 67	folder 12
Princeton Club, 1960	box 67	folder 13
Air Force Reserve Officers, 1960	box 67	folder 14
WBAI Broadcast, 1960	box 68	folder 1
Lotos Club Luncheon, 1961	box 68	folder 2
WBAI Broadcast, 1961	box 68	folder 3
National Planning Association, 1961	box 68	folder 4
"Cuba: A Turning Point in World History" Army Reserve Training Center,, 1962	box 68	folder 5
AFL-C10 Free Trade Union News, 1964	box 68	folder 6
Unidentified Draft, undated	box 68	folder 7
Letters To Editors and Related Correspondence, 1910-1974		
New York Sun, 1910 November 10	box 68	folder 8
New York Times, 1939 August 17	box 68	folder 9
New York Herald Tribune, 1941 December 4	box 68	folder 10
New York Times, 1942 December 20 (2 Folders), 1942 December 20	box 68	folder 11 to 12
New York Times, 1944 July 16	box 68	folder 13

New York Herald Tribune and New York Times, 1947	box 68	folder 14
New York Times, 1948 July 25	box 68	folder 15
New York Times, 1949 April 10	box 69	folder 1
New York Times, 1952 October 29	box 69	folder 2
New York Times, 1953 June 21	box 69	folder 3
New York Times, 1955 November 23	box 69	folder 4
New York Times, 1957 February 11	box 69	folder 5
New York Times, 1957 September 8	box 69	folder 6
New York Times, 1958 January 13	box 69	folder 7
New Statesman, 1958 February 22	box 69	folder 8
New York Times, 1958 September 14	box 69	folder 9
New York Times, 1960 May 26	box 69	folder 10
New York Times, 1960 October 7	box 69	folder 11
New York Times, 1960 December 1	box 69	folder 12
New York Herald Tribune, 1961 May 3	box 69	folder 13
New York Times, 1962 October 29	box 69	folder 14
AFL-CIO Free Trade Union News, 1964 August	box 69	folder 15
New York Times (unsent), 1965 November 5	box 69	folder 16
New York Times, 1971 March 31	box 69	folder 17
New York Times, 1971 June 20	box 69	folder 18
New York Times, 1973 January 8	box 69	folder 19
New York Times, 1973 August 31	box 69	folder 20
New York Times, 1974 July 8	box 69	folder 21
Newspaper Articles About Frank Altschul		
New York World-Telegram, 1933 September 26	box 69	folder 22
General, 1938-1961	box 69	folder 23
Editorials and Related Correspondence, 1945-1948		
Subjects A-L (4 Folders)	box 70	folder 1 to 4
Subjects M-Ru (3 Folders)	box 71	folder 1 to 3
Subjects S-Z (2 Folders)	box 72	folder 1 to 2
Selected Editorials, 1945-1948	box 72	folder 3
Chronological Index, 1945-1948	box 72	folder 4

Subject Index, 1945-1946 (2 Folders), 1945-1946	box 72	folder 5 to 6
Subject Index, 1947 (2 Folders), 1947	box 73	folder 1 to 2
Correspondence on Editorials, 1947	box 73	folder 3
Clippings and Letters to Stamford Advocate from Readers, 1945-1947	box 73	folder 4
Book Reviews and Related Correspondence		
Reviews, 1947-1951	box 73	folder 5
Book Reviews for Saturday Review and Related Correspondence, 1951-1969		
Peace Can Be Won, by Paul Hoffman, 1951 April 21	box 73	folder 6
The Defense of Europe, by Drew Middleton, 1952 May 31	box 73	folder 7
<i>Isolation and Alliances</i> , by Walter Lippmann, 1952 October 10	box 73	folder 8
The Challenge to American Foreign Policy, by John J. McCloy, 1953 July 11	box 73	folder 9
Common Sense and World Affairs, by Dorothy Fosdick, 1955 January 29	box 73	folder 10
The Public Philosophy, by Walter Lippmann, 1955 February 19	box 73	folder 11
The Oppenheimer Case, by Charles R. Curtis, 1955 October 15	box 73	folder 12
Choice for Survival, by Louis Halle, 1958 March	box 74	folder 1
<i>Ideas, People and Peace</i> , by Chester Bowles, 1958 April 12	box 74	folder 2
Foreign Policy: The Next Phase, by Thomas K. Finletter, 1958 May 24	box 74	folder 3
The Great Arms Race, by Hanson Balwin, 1958 July 26	box 74	folder 4
Foreign Policy and the Free Society, by Walter Millis and John C. Murray,, 1958 August 30	box 74	folder 5
Strategic Surrender, by Paul Kecskemeti, 1958 September 6	box 74	folder 6
On War, by Raymond Aron, 1959 January 19	box 74	folder 7
What's Wrong with U.S. Foreign Policy, by C.L. Sulzberger, 1959 March 14	box 74	folder 8
Five Ideas That Change the World, by Barbara Ward, 1959 March 21	box 74	folder 9

Common Sense and Nuclear Warfare, by Bertrand Russell and The Devil's Repertoire, by Victor Golancz, 1959 April 18	box 74	folder 10
Germany and the East-West Crisis by Eilliam S. Schlam, 1959 May 30	box 74	folder 11
America, The Vincible, by Emmet Hughes, 1959 August	box 74	folder 12
Strength of Men and Nations, by William Ernest Hocking, 1959 October 32	box 74	folder 13
Political Realism and the Crisis of World Politics, by Kenneth W. Thompson,, 1960 April 2	box 74	folder 14
Live and Let Live, by Stuart Chase, 1960 May 28	box 74	folder 15
Can We End the Cold War? by Leo Perla, 1960 July 30	box 74	folder 16
Between War and Peace, by Herbert Feis, 1960 October 1	box 74	folder 17
The Necessity for Choice, by Henry Kissinger, 1960 January 14	box 74	folder 18
A Forward Strategy for America, by Robert Strausz- Hupe, 1961 February 25	box 74	folder 19
Japan Subdued, by Herbert Feis, 24 June 1961.	box 74	folder 20
The United Nations and US Foreign Policy, by Lincoln P. Bloomfield,, 1961 July 1	box 74	folder 21
The Balance of Terror, by Pierre Gallois, 1961 November 25	box 74	folder 22
Has Man A Future? by Bertrand Russell, 1961 December	box 74	folder 23
Appeasement: A Study in Political Decline, 1933-39, by A.L. Rowse,, 1962 January 13	box 74	folder 24
Appeasement: Road to War, by William Henry Chamberlain, 1962 March 3	box 74	folder 25
The Limits of Defense, by Arthur I. Waskow, 1962 March 24	box 75	folder 1
The Hard Way to Peace, by Amitai Etzioni, 1962 April 28	box 75	folder 2
An Approach to Peace and Other Essays, by H. Stuart Hughes, 1962 May 26	box 75	folder 3
On the Prevention of War, by John Strachey and Hostage America, by Robert A. Dentler and Phillips Cutright,, 1963 March 16	box 75	folder 4
Unarmed Victory, by Bertrand Russell, 1963 September 7	box 75	folder 5

Prospects for the West, by J. William Fulbright, 1964 January 4	box 75	folder 6
Suicide of the West: An Essay on the Meaning and Destiny of Liberalism, by James Burnham, 1964 April 25	box 75	folder 7
The Futile Crusade: Anti-Communism as American Credo, by Sidney Lens,, 1964 July 4	box 75	folder 8
The President as World Leader, by Sidney Warren, 1964 October 10	box 75	folder 9
Détente: Cold War Strategies in Transition, by Eleanor Lansing Dulles, and Robert Dickson Crane,, 1965 April 17	box 75	folder 10
The Cold War and After, by Charles O. Lerche, Jr. and After Twenty Years: Alternatives to the Cold War in Europe, by Richard J. Barnet and Marcus Raskin,, 1965 August 14	box 75	folder 11
Beginnings of the Cold War, by Martin Herz, 1966 March	box 75	folder 12
The Arrogance of Power, by J. William Fulbright, 1967 February 11	box 75	folder 13
The Diplomacy of a New Age, by Dexter Perkins, 1967 June 10	box 75	folder 14
Crisis Now, by James Gavin, 1968 March 2	box 75	folder 15
The Limits of Power, by Eugene McCarthy, 1967 October 21	box 75	folder 16
A Peace Policy for Europe, by Willy Brandt, 1969 March 2	box 75	folder 17
Essays, Articles, and Notes with Related Correspondence, 1924-1971		
International ExchangeNotes and Memoranda, 1924-1943	box 75	folder 17
International Exchange, 1924-1943	box 76	folder 1
NY Stock ExchangeNotes and Memoranda, 1925-1939	box 76	folder 2
Republican PartyNotes and Memoranda, 1932, 1938, 1932, 1938	box 76	folder 3
"Revolution by Inadvertence"Essay, 1937	box 76	folder 4
"The Challenge to Republican leadership"Essay and Correspondence, 1938	box 76	folder 5
WWIINotes, Memoranda, and Proposals for Post-War Stabilization, circa, 1940	box 76	folder 6
"Let No Wave Engulf Us," 1941, 1968, 1941, 1968	box 76	folder 7

"Chance of Our Lifetime,", 1942	box 76	folder 8
List of Articles and Reviews, 1942	box 76	folder 9
"The Nature of the Problem," circa, 1953	box 76	folder 10
"America's New Economic Role" in Foreign Affairs MagazineCorrespondence and Notes,, 1953 April	box 76	folder 11
Memorandum, 1953 August	box 76	folder 12
Committee for the Present Danger and "Do We Deserve to Survive?", 1953-1954	box 76	folder 13
Unpublished Article on John Foster DullesNotes, 1954	box 76	folder 14
Joseph McCarthyNotes and Articles, 1954 February	box 77	folder 1
"Reflections on Suez"Clippings and Correspondence, 1956, 1962-1964, 1956, 1962-1964	box 77	folder 2
"Reflections on Disarmament in the Light of the Arden House Conference,", 1961	box 77	folder 3
"Cuba: A Turning Point in World History?"Notes for Unpublished Article,, 1962	box 77	folder 4
Essay on Impressions of Israel, 1963	box 77	folder 5
Republican Party and Foreign PolicyMemorandum, 1964	box 77	folder 6
"Reflections Upon Returning from State Department Meeting on International Cooperation Year,", 1965	box 77	folder 7
General Memoranda, circa, 1971	box 77	folder 8
Printed Materials, 1932-1953 (2 Folders), 1932-1953	box 77	folder 9 to 10
Writings by Others		
General, 1933-1961	box 77	folder 11
Buell, Raymond, 1942-1944	box 77	folder 12
Goodhart, Arthur L., undated	box 77	folder 13
Goodhart, Arthur, 1955-1970 (4 Folders), 1955-1970	box 78	folder 1 to 4
Luce, Clare Boothe, 1957-1961	box 78	folder 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV: Subject and Political Files, 1919-1986

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series is comprised of two subseries, Subject Files and Political Files

#### Subseries IV.1: Subject Files, 1919-1986

#### **Scope and Contents**

This eclectic subseries contains files on a wide range of subjects that were of interest to Altschul, ranging from chess and stamps to disarmament and Judaism. Some files contain clippings and general information on a subject, while others relate more directly to Altschul's personal activity; under "books," for example, there is information about Altschul's private collection, including correspondence regarding book purchases, collection lists, and invitations to book club events and author luncheons. The series also contains Altschul's address books and biographical information collected for his entry in Who's Who in Commerce and Industry. Files are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Address Book, undated	box 78	folder 6 to 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Addresses, 1949-1951, 1967-1968, 1949-1951, 1967-1968	box 79	folder 1
Altschul, Frank and HelenAffiliations and Biographical Information,, 1957-1986	box 79	folder 2
American International Exhibition in Moscow, 1959	box 79	folder 3
Art Correspondence, A-Z, 1927-1950 (6 Folders), 1927-1950	box 79	folder 4 to 9
Books Correspondence		
D-G, 1919-1932	box 79	folder 10
Maggs Brothers, 1919-1932	box 79	folder 11
Me-Pr, 1919-1932	box 80	folder 1 to 3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Pyson Printers, 1919-1932	box 80	folder 4
Q-V, 1919-1932	box 80	folder 5 to 6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
A-Q, 1933-1951 (4 Folders), 1933-1951	box 81	folder 1 to 4
R-Z, 1933-1951 (2 Folders), 1933-1951	box 82	folder 1 to 2
Books		
Book and Author Luncheons, 1939-1940	box 82	folder 3
The Colophon, 1929-1934	box 82	folder 4
"Recollections of the Gillis Press," by Walter Gillis Manuscript,, 1919	box 82	folder 5
Library of Frank AltschulGeneral, 1933-1940	box 82	folder 6

Library of Frank AltschulValuation, 1934-1946	box 83	folder 1
General, undated	box 83	folder 2
O'Hara, John Myers"Mythologic Scenes" by Henri De Regnier, 1942	box 83	folder 3
Perez de OlivaManuscript on Christopher Columbus Correspondence and Related Materials,, 1929-1954	box 83	folder 4
Sloog, MCorrespondence, 1933-1945	box 83	folder 5
Sloog, MList of Books, 1934	box 83	folder 6
Chess, 1937-1966	box 84	folder 1
DisarmamentCorrespondence, 1959-1973	box 84	folder 2
DisarmamentPrinted Materials, 1959-1973	box 84	folder 3
Fuller, General John Frederick Charles, 1945	box 84	folder 4
Germany		
Clippings, 1920-1921	box 84	folder 5
General Notes and Quotations, circa, 1940	box 84	folder 6
Memo to Dean Rusk, 1962 May 17	box 85	folder 1
Correspondence and Clippings, 1964-1972	box 85	folder 2
"Reflections on the Max Kohnstamm Dinner,", 1966 December 7	box 85	folder 3
Great BritainClippings and Printed Materials, 1952-1965	box 85	folder 4
Greece, 1968	box 85	folder 5
Israel		
Correspondence and Memoranda, circa, 1964	box 85	folder 6
Correspondence, 1965-1973	box 85	folder 7
Printed Materials, 1963-1971	box 86	folder 1
Jews and Judaism		
Correspondence A-Z, 1933-1945 (2 Folders), 1933-1945	box 86	folder 2 to 3
Correspondence A-F, 1933-1945 (2 Folders), 1933-1945	box 86	folder 4 to 5
Correspondence G-Z, 1933-1945(3 Folders)	box 87	folder 1 to 3
Anti-Semitic LiteratureGeneral, 1933-1942	box 87	folder 4
Anti-Semitic LiteratureSidney Hillman Campaign, 1944	box 87	folder 5
Kissinger, Henry, 1955-1979	box 87	folder 6
Manuilski, Dmitri, 1955-1956	box 88	folder 1

Mayflower Case, 1948	box 88	folder 2
Poems and Poetry, undated	box 88	folder 3
Stabilization, 1943-1945 (2 Folders), 1943-1945	box 88	folder 4 to 5
Stamps, 1965	box 88	folder 6
USSR, 1974 (2 Folders), 1974	box 88	folder 7 to 8

# Subseries IV.2: Political, 1932-1978

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries documents Altschul's political activity. Correspondence files contain his letters to U.S. senators, representatives, and other political figures, as well as their responses. Campaign files consist primarily of correspondence between Altschul and other supporters and discuss the progress of his favored candidates and the distribution of pamphlets and articles on their behalf. Both correspondence and campaign files are arranged alphabetically by politician name. The subseries also holds smaller groups of files relating to Altschul's campaign contributions, his participation in several Republican campaign drives, and subject files on voting issues, particularly black voter turnout in the 1930s and 1940s.

Title/Description	Instances	
General Correspondence A-Z, 1937-1951	box 89	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
General Correspondence A-G, 1955-1976	box 89	folder 3
General Correspondence H-Z, 1955-1976	box 90	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Correspondence		
Bailey, Josiah W., 1937-1939	box 90	folder 3
Baldwin, Raymond E., 1942-1946	box 90	folder 4
Barton, Bruce, 1937-1941	box 90	folder 5
Bell, Mrs. George H., 1941-1950	box 90	folder 6
Bradley, J. Kenneth, 1942-1960	box 90	folder 7
Bricker, John W., 1939-1944	box 90	folder 8
Bridges, H. Styles, 1937-1950	box 90	folder 9
Brooks, C. Waylon, 1937-1940	box 90	folder 10
Castle, William R., 1938-1939	box 90	folder 11
Chadbourne, William, 1938	box 90	folder 12
Church, Frank, 1959-1970	box 90	folder 13
Darmstadter, Doris, 1938-1939	box 90	folder 14
Davenport, Russel W., 1940	box 90	folder 15

Dewey, Thomas E., 1937-1944	box 90	folder 16
Douglas, James H., 1938-1940	box 90	folder 17
Dulles, John Foster, 1953-1959 (4 Folders), 1953-1959	box 91	folder 1 to 4
Eisenhower, Dwight D., 1952-1940	box 91	folder 5
Frank, Glenn, 1938-1940 (3 Folders), 1938-1940	box 91	folder 6 to 8
Gillespie, Kingsley, 1942-1948	box 92	folder 1
Goodspeed, C.B., 1937	box 92	folder 2
Hallahan, Walter S., 1939-1944	box 92	folder 3
Hallek, Charles A., 1937-1951 (2 Folders), 1937-1951	box 92	folder 4 to 5
Hamilton, John, 1936-1951 (2 Folders), 1936-1951	box 92	folder 6 to 7
Hannegan, Robert E., 1944-1947	box 92	folder 8
Hard, William, 1937-1938	box 92	folder 9
Hewitt, William M., 1938-1939	box 93	folder 1
Hilles, Charles D., 1936-1945	box 93	folder 2
Hillman, Sidney, 1944	box 93	folder 3
Hogan, Harry G., 1940-1944	box 93	folder 4
Hollister, John B., 1938-1943	box 93	folder 5
Hoover, Herbert, undated-1939	box 93	folder 6
Howe, William S., 1939-1944	box 93	folder 7
Johnson, Lyndon B., 1963-1973 (2 Folders), 1963-1973	box 93	folder 8 to 9
Kennedy, John F., 1960-1963	box 93	folder 10
Landon, Alf M., 1936-1944	box 93	folder 11
Lindsay, John V., 1963-1973	box 93	folder 12
Lindsay, John, 1972	box 94	folder 1
Martin, Joseph, 1939-1942	box 94	folder 2
McCarthy, Eugune, 1960-1968	box 94	folder 3
McCarthy, Joseph, 1952-1968	box 94	folder 4
McCullough, Edward R., 1942-1947	box 94	folder 5
McGovern, George, 1967-1973	box 94	folder 6
McMahon, Brien, 1944-1954	box 94	folder 7
Martin, Joseph W., 1939-1942	box 94	folder 8
Morton Sterling 1938-1939 (2 Folders) 1938-1939		

Morton, Sterling, 1938-1939 (2 Folders), 1938-1939

	box 94	folder 9 to 10
Murray, William S., 1937-1938	box 94	folder 11
Popkin, Louis, 1939-1940	box 94	folder 12
Pryor, Samuel Jr., 1937-1943	box 94	folder 13
Ransohoff, Babette S., 1943-1948	box 94	folder 14
Rockefeller, Nelson, 1959-1968	box 95	folder 1
Roosevelt, F.D., 1931-1945	box 95	folder 2
Scheftel, Stuart, 1942	box 95	folder 3
Simpson, Kenneth, 1940-1941	box 95	folder 4
Sharp, Martha, 1946	box 95	folder 5
Smith, H. Alexander, 1938-1951 (2 Folders), 1938-1951	box 95	folder 6 to 7
Taft, Robert A., 1939-1940	box 95	folder 8
Truman, Harry S., 1947-1950	box 95	folder 9
Vandenberg, Arthur H., Jr., 1939-1948	box 95	folder 10
Waltman, Franklyn, 1938-1940	box 95	folder 11
White, Dudley, 1937-1951 (2 Folders), 1937-1951	box 95	folder 12 to 13
Willkie, Wendell L., 1939-1968 (4 Folders), 1939-1968	box 96	folder 1 to 4
Campaigns		
Herbert H. Lehman, 1932	box 96	folder 5
General, 1933-1934	box 96	folder 6
Herbert H. Lehman, 1934	box 97	folder 1
General, 1936	box 97	folder 2
Correspondence A-Z, 1936 (2 Folders), 1936	box 97	folder 3
Alf Landon,1936 (2 Folders)	box 97	folder 4
Fundraising, 1936	box 97	folder 5
Luncheons, 1936	box 97	folder 6
Memoranda, 1936	box 97	folder 7
General, 1936	box 98	folder 1
Press, Foreign and Jewish, 1936 (2 Folders), 1936	box 98	folder 2 to 3
Wendell Willkie, 1940,1944	box 98	folder 4
1944 Campaign, 1944	box 98	folder 5

Clippings, 1944	box 98	folder 6
Contributions		
General, 1944-1951	box 98	folder 6
1972-1975 (4 Folders), 1972-1975	box 98	folder 7 to 10
Requests for Contributions, 1975-1979	box 98	folder 11
General, 1976-1977	box 98	folder 12
Republican Party		
Memoranda, undated	box 99	folder 1
Memoranda, 1936-1940	box 99	folder 2
Republican National Committee, 1938-1978 (2 Folders), 1938-1978	box 99	folder 3 to 4
Republican Platform, 1936 (2 Folders), 1936	box 99	folder 5 to 6
Republican Postwar Policy Association, 1943	box 99	folder 7
Republican Program Committee, 1938 (2 Folders), 1938	box 99	folder 8 to 9
Republican Program Committee"Report to the Committee on the Needs of the Negro," by Ralph Bunche,, 1939	box 99	folder 10
United Republican Campaign Fund, 1938	box 100	folder 1
United Republican Finance Committee, 1940	box 100	folder 2
United Republican Finance Committee Drive, 1939	box 100	folder 3
United Republican Finance Drive, 1937	box 100	folder 4
Stamford Political Files, 1942 (2 Folders), 1942	box 100	folder 5 to 6
Voting		
1944 Election, 1944	box 100	folder 7
The Negro Vote, 1939-1940	box 100	folder 8

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series V: Printed Materials, 1909-1984

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains a collection of article reprints, fliers, brochures, and ephemera relating to Altschul's many interests, particularly social and political issues such as patriotism, Communism, human rights, and education. Some represent the views of individuals, while others were printed by organizations such as the Friends of Democracy and the Foreign Policy Association. Documents are filed alphabetically by author or organization name and occasionally by subject. This series also holds one box of sampled

clippings from Altschul's clipping file, representing the type of material he collected from major newspapers.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Aberg, Einer, 1954-1969	box 100	folder 10
Action Committee on American-Arab Relations, undated	box 100	folder 11
Altschul, FrankClippings, 1940-1949	box 100	folder 12
Altschul, Helen GoodhartClippings and Memorabilia, 1909-1964	box 100	folder 13
American Association for the United Nations, 1963	box 100	folder 14
America First, Inc., 1941	box 100	folder 15
American Council for Judaism, 1960-1963 (3 Folders), 1960-1963	box 101	folder 1 to 3
American Foreign Policy, 1941-1951	box 101	folder 4
American Friends of Anti-Bolshevik Bloc of Nations (A.B.N.), 1952	box 101	folder 5
American Jewish Committee, undated	box 101	folder 6
American Jewish Committee, Pursuit of Equality, 1957	box 101	folder 7
American Management Association, 1968	box 101	folder 8
American Mercury, 1957-1959	box 101	folder 9
American Nazi Party, 1984	box 101	folder 10
American Zionist Council, 1957,1960	box 101	folder 11
America's Choice, undated	box 101	folder 12
Aquatone, undated	box 101	folder 13
Bowles, Chester, 1960-1961	box 102	folder 1
Bricker Amendment, 1953-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 102	folder 2
Britten, Frank L., undated	box 102	folder 3
Brzezinkski, Zbigniew, 1968-1972	box 102	folder 4
Carrier Corporation, 1952	box 102	folder 5
Center for the Study of Diplomatic Institution, undated	box 102	folder 6
Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, 1962	box 102	folder 7
Christian Educational Association, 1967,1969	box 102	folder 8
Christian Nationalist Crusade, 1962	box 102	folder 9

Clippings, 1933-1975 (2 Folders), 1933-1975	box 102	folder 11
Committee for the Return of Confiscated German and Japanese Property, 1955-1956	box 103	folder 1
Constitutional Educational League, 1945	box 103	folder 2
Council for Christian Social Action (5 Folders), undated	box 103	folder 3 to 7
Council for Financial Aid for Education, undated	box 103	folder 8
Council on World Tensions, 1965	box 103	folder 9
Democratic PartyNationalities Division, 1955	box 103	folder 10
Democratic PartyReleases, 1952	box 103	folder 11
Dilling, Elizabeth, 1943-1947	box 103	folder 12
Dulles, John Foster, 1946-1951	box 104	folder 1
East European News Briefs, 1958	box 104	folder 2
Eisenhower, Dwight D., 1947	box 104	folder 3
Ephermera, undated	box 104	folder 4
Fleisch, Fritz, undated	box 104	folder 5
Fleming, D.F., 1958	box 104	folder 6
Foreign Governments, 1952-1961 (2 Folders), 1952-1961	box 104	folder 7
Foreign Policy Association, 1949	box 104	folder 8
Freedom House, 1962-1964	box 104	folder 9
Freedom School, 1962-1973 (2 Folders), 1962-1973	box 104	folder 10
Friends of Democracy, 1944-1945	box 104	folder 11
Gerard, E.F.G., undated	box 104	folder 12
German Pamphlets, 1952	box 104	folder 13
Goodhart, A.L., 1967-1972	box 104	folder 14
Gospel Tract Society, 1959-1970	box 105	folder 1
Herald of Freedom, undated	box 105	folder 2
Hungarian-American Press, 1957-1962	box 105	folder 3
Holdridge, Herbert C., 1961-1962 (2 Folders), 1961-1962	box 105	folder 4
Human Events, 1957	box 105	folder 5
Immigration Consultation, 1961	box 105	folder 6
Indonesia, 1958	box 105	folder 7
Israel: Releases, 1959-1969	box 105	folder 8
Inffarcon School undated		

Trank moenar rape	13 10/0312	
	box 105	folder 9
Jewish Defense League, 1969	box 105	folder 10
John Birch Society, 1963-1965	box 105	folder 11
Kennedy, John F., 1963	box 105	folder 12
Kennedy, Robert F., 1947	box 105	folder 13
Klu Klux KlanTexas, 1965	box 105	folder 14
Labor UnionsReleases, 1952	box 105	folder 15
League for Peace with Justice in Palestine, undated	box 105	folder 16
Lehman, Herbert HClippings, 1963	box 106	folder 1
McCarran Immigration Act, 1953	box 106	folder 2
Masryk, T.G., 1962	box 106	folder 3
The Merrymount Press, 1941, 1944, 1941, 1944	box 106	folder 4
Museum of Modern Art, 1941-1942	box 106	folder 5
National Committee for a Free Europe		
General, 1953	box 106	folder 6
Transmission RoutesMaps, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 1
National Economic Council, 1944-1969	box 106	folder 7
National Health Council, 1949	box 106	folder 8
National Renaissance Party, 1953-1963	box 106	folder 9
National States Rights Party, 1964	box 106	folder 10
Neo Nazis: Great Britain, 1962	box 106	folder 11
Neo Nazi: Iceland, 1963	box 106	folder 12
Neo Nazi: Mexico, 1949-1956 (2 Folders), 1949-1956	box 106	folder 13 to 14
Nixon, Richard, undated	box 107	folder 1
Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1939-1951	box 107	folder 2
Palestine Arab Delegation, 1964	box 107	folder 3
Payroll Guarantee Association, undated	box 107	folder 4
Pelley, William Dudley, 1941-1965	box 107	folder 5
Pelley-Pearson, Adelaide, 1944	box 107	folder 6
Pioneer News Service, undated	box 107	folder 7
The Politics of Woodrow WilsonProof, undated	box 107	folder 8

Popham, William Lee, 1944	box 107	folder 9
Porter, Paul, 1957	box 107	folder 10
Proskauer, Judge Joseph M., undated	box 107	folder 11
Republican Party, 1964-1973	box 107	folder 12
Roosevelt, Eleanor, undated	box 107	folder 13
Roosevelt, Franklin Delano, undated	box 107	folder 14
Rusk, Dean, undated	box 107	folder 15
Schlesinger, Arthur J., undated	box 107	folder 16
Seligman, Eustace, 1976	box 107	folder 17
Seymour, Charles, 1951	box 107	folder 18
Slawson, John, 1955	box 107	folder 19
Social Justice, undated	box 107	folder 20
Society for the Prevention of World War III, 1947-1950	box 107	folder 21
Spahr, Walter, 1943	box 107	folder 22
Stevenson, Adlai, 1973	box 107	folder 23
Straus, Nathan 3rd, undated	box 107	folder 24
Tetens, T.H., 1955	box 108	folder 1
Toynbee, Arnold J., 1949	box 108	folder 2
Truman, Harry S., undated	box 108	folder 3
U.S. Government Publications, 1942-1971 (2 Folders), 1942-1971	box 108	folder 4 to 5
U.S. National Student Association, 1959	box 108	folder 6
U.S. Nationalist Party, 1964	box 108	folder 7
Valentine, Alan H., 1949-1951	box 108	folder 8
Vietnam, 1962-1967 (3 Folders), 1962-1967	box 108	folder 9 to 10
Viner, Jacob, 1944-1950	box 108	folder 11
Vyshinsky, A.Y., undated	box 108	folder 12
W.R.U.L. World Broadcasting, 1961	box 109	folder 1
Warburg, James P., 1957-1963 (4 Folders),, 1957-1963	box 109	folder 2 to 5
Ward, Barbara, 1948-1973 (2 Folders), 1948-1973	box 109	folder 6 to 7
Warren, Earl, 1964	box 109	folder 8
Militar Cantinal 1055 1060 (2 Faldana) 1055 1060		

White, Sentinel, 1955-1960 (2 Folders), 1955-1960

	box 109	folder 9 to 10	
Williams, Robert H., 1951-1953	box 110	folder 1	
Willkie, Wendell, 1940	box 110	folder 2	
Wilson, Charles E., 1951	box 110	folder 3	
Windrod, Gerald B., 1936	box 110	folder 4	
Women's Voice, 1958	box 110	folder 5	
Woodcut Society, 1945	box 110	folder 6	
Zionist Organization of America, 1957-1972	box 110	folder 7	
Clippings CollectionSample, 1950s	box 200		

<sup>&</sup>lt;u>Physical Description</u>: 5 folders

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series VI: Photographs, circa, 1920-1960

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series holds photographs of Frank Altschul, his wife Helen, and his parents Charles and Camilla Altschul. It also contains images of Altschul's estate, Overbrook Farm, in Stamford, Connecticut, the Altschul Auditorium at Columbia University, and buildings at the New School for Social Research, which Altschul helped fund.

Title/Description	Instances	
Altschul, Charles, "The American Revolution in our School Text-Books,", 1929	box 110	folder 8
Altschul, Charles and Camilla, undated	box 110	folder 9
Altschul, Charles and CamillaEarly Residences, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 7
Altschul, Frank, undated	box 110	folder 10
Altschul, FrankPortrait, undated	box 110	folder 11
Altschul, FrankPortrait Sketch, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 8
Altschul, Frank and HelenEarly Residences, undated	box 110	folder 12
Altschul, Frank and HelenLibrary, undated	box 110	folder 13
Altschul Auditorium, School of International Affairs, Columbia University,, undated	box 110	folder 14
Cordier, Andrew and Dorothy (wife of Andrew Cordier), undated	box 110	folder 15
"Joy of the Waters" Statue, 1945	box 110	folder 16

National Committee for a Free Europe, 1950s	box 110	folder 17
New School for Social Research, undated	box 110	folder 18
Overbrook Farm, 1929	box 110	folder 19
General, undated	box 110	folder 20

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series VII: Memorabilia, 1914-1916

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small series contains Altschul's attorney certificates.

Title/Description	Instances	
Goodhart, Arthur LehmanCertificate, 1916	box 110	folder 23
Goodhart, Arthur LehmanAttorney Certificates, 1914-1916	box 201 Oversize	folder 3

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series VIII: Organizations, 1908-1980

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series documents Altschul's involvement in social clubs and advocacy groups, including the American Jewish Committee, the Council for Foreign Relations, the National Committee for a Free Europe, and various committees at Yale University, among many others. Files for the Council for Foreign Relations are particularly extensive, containing correspondence, administrative records, budget information, and discussion notes and minutes from the organization's study groups. Files are arranged alphabetically by organization name and further organized by topic or document type.

Title/Description	Instances		
American Foreign Service Association, 1967-1969	box 110	folder 25	
American Friends Service Committee, 1949-1971	box 110	folder 26	
American Institute of Graphic Arts, 1928-1930	box 110	folder 27	
American Jewish Committee, 1945-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 110	folder 28 to 29	
American Jewish Committee, 1964-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 111	folder 1 to 5	
American Jewish Committee, 1970-1976 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 112	folder 1 to 7	
American Jewish Committee Commentary, 1964-1967	box 113	folder 1	

American Schools of Oriental Research, 1942-1945	box 113	folder 2
Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies, 1971	box 113	folder 3
Atlantic Council, 1973	box 113	folder 4
Atlantic Council, 1977-1979	box 114	folder 1
Atlantic Institute, 1960-1973	box 114	folder 2
Barnard College, 1965-1967	box 114	folder 3
Bates College, 1953-1973	box 114	folder 4
Book Clubs		
Amateurs du Livre D' Art Français, Les, 1947	box 115	folder 1
Amis Bibliophiles, Les, 1966	box 115	folder 2
Biographical Society, 1930-1931	box 115	folder 3
Companie de Bibliophiles du Livre D' Art & l' Amerigue Latine,, 1966-1968	box 115	folder 4
Compagnie Typographie, 1931-1979 (2 Folders), 1931-1979	box 115	folder 5 to 6
Grolier Club, 1966-1976	box 115	folder 7
Livre Contemporain et Les Bibliophiles Franco Suisse, Le, 1966-1968	box 115	folder 8
Noveau Cercle Parisien du Livre, 1966-1978	box 115	folder 9
General, 1949-1968	box 115	folder 10
Carrie Chapman Catt Memorial Fund, 1955-1958	box 115	folder 11
Center for Inter-American Relations, 1975	box 115	folder 12
Central Information Bureau, 1950	box 116	folder 1
Citizen's Committee For Reciprocal World Trade, 1948	box 116	folder 2
Citizens for Victory, 1941-1942	box 116	folder 3
Clubs		
Century Association, 1958-1980	box 116	folder 4
Cosmopolitan Club, 1967,1980	box 116	folder 5
Cosmopolitan Club, 1966-1979	box 116	folder 6
Fifth Avenue Club, 1961-1974	box 116	folder 7
Gaslight Club, 1958, 1968, 1958, 1968	box 116	folder 8
Lotus Club, 1945-1979	box 116	folder 9
Metropolitan Club, 1967-1980	box 116	folder 10

Midtown Club, 1954-1979	box 116	folder 11
National Arts Club, 1924-1970	box 116	folder 12
Raffles, 1968-1974	box 116	folder 13
Stanwich Club, 1963-1978 (2 Folders), 1963-1978	box 117	folder 1 to 2
Union Interalliee, 1967-1974	box 117	folder 3
Wall Street Club, 1961-1962	box 117	folder 4
General, A-Z, 1935-1971	box 117	folder 5
Colby CollegeColby Speech, 1956	box 117	folder 6
Columbia University Correspondence, 1966-1975 (2 Folders), 1966-1975	box 117	folder 7 to 8
Columbia University General and Libraries, 1952-1956	box 117	folder 9
Columbia University Graphic Art Center, 1952-1959	box 118	folder 1
Columbia University Lehman Suite and Library, 1966-1974	box 118	folder 2
Columbia University School of International Affairs, 1961-1976 (3 Folders), 1961-1976	box 118	folder 3 to 5
Committee for Economic Development, 1978-1979 (2 Folders), 1978-1979	box 118	folder 6 to 7
Committee for National Morale		
Correspondence, 1940-1942 (3 Folders), 1940-1942	box 118	folder 8 to 9
Memoranda, Clippings and General, 1940-1942 (2 Folders), 1940-1942	box 119	folder 1 to 2
Committee for the Promotion of Advanced Slavic Cultural Studies, 1948-1965 (6 Folders), 1948-1965	box 119	folder 3 to 8
Committee on the Present DangerCorrespondence and Reports, 1950-1954 (2 Folders), 1950-1954	box 119	folder 9 to 10
Committee on the Present DangerReports and Printed Items, 1951-1954 (2 Folders), 1951-1954	box 120	folder 1 to 2
Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies, 1941	box 120	folder 3
Common Council for American Unity, 1953	box 120	folder 4
Connecticut State Library, 1959	box 120	folder 5
Council for Democracy, 1948	box 120	folder 6
Council for Middle Eastern Affairs, 1956	box 120	folder 7
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence 1921-1947 (2 Folders), 1921-1947	box 120	folder 8 to 9
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 121	

Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 122	
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 123	
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 124	
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 125	
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 126	
Council for Foreign AffairsGeneral Correspondence, 1948-1973	box 127	
Council for Foreign Affairs		
General Correspondence, 1974-1980	box 128	folder 1 to 7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Administrative FilesAnnual Reports, 1958	folder 8	
Annual Reports, 1962-1969	box 129	folder 1 to 8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Board of Directors, 1962-1963 (2 Folders), 1962-1963	box 129	folder 9 to 10
Board of Directors		
1964-1973 (9 Folders), 1964-1973	box 130	folder 1 to 9
Harry Boardman's Memo, 1969	box 131	folder 1
Bundy Correspondence, 1971	box 131	folder 2
Davis Resolution, 1955	box 131	folder 3
Letters of Recommendation and Acknowledgement, 1972	box 131	folder 4
Meetings, 1955-1973 (7 Folders), 1955-1973	box 131	folder 5 to 11
Budget, 1953-1955 (2 Folders), 1953-1955	box 131	folder 12 to 13
Budget, 1958-1973 (4 Folders), 1958-1973	box 132	folder 1 to 4
By-Laws, 1959	box 132	folder 5
Candidates for Membership, 1952-1976 (6 Folders), 1952-1976	box 132	folder 6 to 11
Committee on Membership, 1952-1957	box 132	folder 12 to 14

## **Physical Description**: (3 Folders)

•		
Committee on Membership, 1958-1972 (8 Folders), 1958-1972	box 133	folder 1 to 8
Committee on Selections, 1963	folder 9	
General, 1957-1958	box 133	folder 10
1959-1972 (7 Folders), 1959-1972	box 134	folder 1 to 7
Meetings, 1971 (3 Folders), 1971	box 134	folder 8 to 10
Meetings, 1972 (2 Folders), 1972	box 135	folder 1 to 2
Staff Minutes, 1965	box 135	folder 3
Conference on Leaders of World Affairs, 1953	box 135	folder 4
Elihu Root Lectures, 1968-1969	box 135	folder 5
Finance		
General, 1952-1954 (3 Folders), 1952-1954	box 135	folder 6 to 8
Chase National Bank, 1954	box 135	folder 9
New York Trust Company, 1954	box 135	folder 10
General, 1955	box 135	folder 11
General, 1957-1964 (8 Folders), 1957-1964	box 136	folder 1 to 8
Carnegie Corporation Funding Proposal, 1964	box 137	folder 1
General, 1965	box 137	folder 2
Capital Fund Program, 1965 (2 Folders), 1965	box 137	folder 3 to 4
General, 1966-1968 (2 Folders), 1966-1968	box 137	folder 5 to 6
Ford Foundation GrantProposal, undated	box 137	folder 7
Ford ProjectChina, 1962-1964 (3 Folders), 1962-1964	box 138	folder 1 to 3
Foreign Affairs, 1968-1969	box 138	folder 4
Forkosch Memo and Response, 1971	box 138	folder 5
Fundraising Campaigns, 1952-1959 (8 Folders), 1952-1959	box 139	folder 1 to 8
Fundraising Campaigns, 1960-1967 (8 Folders), 1960-1967	box 140	folder 1 to 8
Harriman, Averill WMeeting, 1959 September 14	box 140	folder 9
Malik, CharlesPresentation, 1957	box 140	folder 10
New Building, 1954-1955	box 140	folder 11
Nobel Institute Conference and Report, 1945-1955	box 140	folder 12

Reports, 1969	box 141	folder 1
Retirement Fund, 1953	box 141	folder 2
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1963	box 141	folder 3
Studies on Foreign Policy, 1965-1968 (3 Folders), 1965-1968	box 141	folder 4 to 6
Studies ProgramAmerican Dilemma in Vietnam, 1965-1966	box 141	folder 7
Tax Exempt Status, 1953	box 141	folder 8
25th Anniversary Fund, 1946-1947	box 141	folder 9
The United States in World Affairs, 1954	box 141	folder 10
Discussion and Study Groups		
Arms Limitation and ControlDirector's Policy Group, 1960	box 141	folder 11
Asian and American PoliciesStudy Group, 1969	box 141	folder 12
Atlantic Alliance Group, 1970 ( 2 Folders), 1970	box 141	folder 13 to 14
Atlantic Policy Study Groups		
Atlantic Policies and InstitutionsDrafts of Proposal, 1962	box 142	folder 1
Correspondence, 1962-1964 (2 Folders), 1962-1964	box 142	folder 2 to 3
General, 1963 (4 Folders), 1963	box 142	folder 4 to 7
General, 1964-1966 (5 Folders), 1964-1966	box 143	folder 1 to 5
Committee on Studies, 1963-1964 (2 Folders), 1963-1964	box 143	folder 6 to 7
Hudson Institute Report, 1964 (2 Folders), 1964	box 144	folder 1 to 2
Morgenthau Study, 1965	box 144	folder 3
Reflections on the April 28-29 Conference, 1964	box 144	folder 4
British Image in AmericaStudy Group, 1960	box 144	folder 5
ChinaStudy Group, 1958 (2 Folders), 1958	box 144	folder 6 to 7
Communist China and U.S. Policy in AsiaStudy Group, 1959	box 144	folder 8
East-West Economic RelationsDiscussion Group, 1969	box 144	folder 9
East-West Economic RelationsDiscussion Group, 1967	box 145	folder 1
Eastern EuropeDiscussion Group on U.S. Policy Toward East Central Europe, 1950-1957 (3 Folders), 1950-1957	box 145	folder 2 to 3

Economic PolicyDiscussion Group on Study Group, 1949-1950	box 145	folder 4
Economic PolicyStudy Group on U.S. Foreign, 1956-1957 (3 Folders), 1956-1957	box 145	folder 5 to 6
Economic PolicyStudy Group on U.S. Foreign, 1959	box 146	folder 1
Foreign PolicyStudy Group, 1960-1961 (2 Folders), 1960-1961	box 146	folder 2 to 3
Foreign PolicyAd Hoc Study Group on U.S., 1966	box 146	folder 4
Foreign PolicyStudy Group on the Re-examination of America, 1959	box 146	folder 5
German Foreign PolicyStudy Group on American Interest, 1964	box 146	folder 6
GermanyStudy Group, 1957	box 146	folder 7
Germany's Position in Western EuropeStudy Group, 1954	box 146	folder 8
Germany's Position in Western EuropeStudy Group, 1955	box 147	folder 1
Gross, Ernest, The United Nations: Structure for Peace Correspondence,, 1962	box 147	folder 2
Guerilla Warfare, Discussion Group on the Political Aspects of Unconventional Warfare,, 1961	box 147	folder 3
Herter, Chris, Toward an Atlantic Community Correspondence, 1963	box 147	folder 4
Intelligence and Foreign PolicyDiscussion Group, 1967	box 147	folder 5
International Political CommunicationStudy Group, 1963	box 147	folder 6
"International Trade: The Search for Patterns" Corporation Service Seminar for Business Executives,, 1964	box 148	folder 1
Israel, Dinner Seminar on Domestic Developments, 1968	box 148	folder 2
Mason, EdNotes, 1963	box 148	folder 3
Middle East, Discussion Group on the Role of the Military, 1963	box 148	folder 4
Middle East, Discussion Group on U.S./Soviet Relations, 1971	box 148	folder 5
Study Group on the Defense of the Middle East, 1955-1956 (3 Folders), 1955-1956	box 148	folder 6 to 8
Middle EastStudy Group on U.S. Policy, 1969		

 $Middle\ East\text{--}Study\ Group\ on\ U.S.\ Policy,\ 1969$ 

# Frank Altschul Papers 4078512

	box 148	folder 9 to 10
N.A.T.OStudy Group, 1962	box 149	folder 1
Non-Nuclear Force in a Nuclear AgeDiscussion Group, 1968 (4 Folders), 1968	box 149	folder 2 to 5
Nuclear Weapons and U.S. Foreign PolicyStudy Group, 1954-1955 (5 Folders), 1954-1955	box 149	folder 6 to 10
Political and Strategically Problems of DeterrenceStudy Group, 1958 (3 Folders), 1958	box 149	folder 11 to 13
Political and Strategically Problems of DeterrenceStudy Group, 1959-1960 (2 Folders), 1959-1960	box 150	folder 1 to 2
Political Role of the Military ForceDiscussion Group, 1970-1972 (9 Folders), 1970-1972	box 150	folder 3 to 11
Population Problems and Foreign PolicyDiscussion Group, 1962	box 150	folder 12
Power and PolicyStudy Group, 1963	box 150	folder 13
Power and PolicyStudy Group, 1963	box 151	folder 1
Report to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, Ad Hoc Group, 1959 (2 Folders), 1959	box 151	folder 2 to 3
RussiaStudy Group on U.S. Relations, 1946-1958	box 151	folder 4
Russia and the West: Summary for the Corporation Service Seminar for Business Executives,, 1963	box 151	folder 5
Soviet-American RelationsStudy Group, 1955	box 151	folder 6
Soviet-American RelationsStudy Group Correspondence, 1952-1957	box 151	folder 7
Soviet-American RelationsStudy Group Correspondence, 1955 (2 Folders), 1955	box 152	folder 1 to 2
Soviet Foreign Economic PolicyDiscussion Group, 1956-1957 (2 Folders), 1956-1957	box 152	folder 3 to 4
Strategic Bases and AlliancesDiscussion Group, 1958	box 152	folder 5
Strategy and Foreign PolicyStudy Group, 1960	box 152	folder 6
United Nations and US. Foreign PolicyDiscussion Group, 1957-1959	box 153	folder 1
U.S. Information Activities AbroadAd Hoc Meeting, 1960	box 153	folder 2
U.S. Shipping Policy, 1957	box 153	folder 3
VietnamAd Hoc Study Group, 1968	box 153	folder 4
Vietnam, Discussion Group on the Post-Conflict Prospects, 1967	box 153	folder 5

Yugoslavia and Eastern Europe, Study Group, 1958-1959 (2 Folders), 1958-1959	box 153	folder 6 to 7
Council On World Tensions, Inc., 1964-1965	box 153	folder 8
Declaration of Atlantic UnityCorrespondence, 1959-1965	box 153	folder 9
Declaration of Atlantic Unity, Correspondence, 1966-1972	box 154	folder 1
Deerfield Academy, 1935-1947	box 154	folder 2
Democratic National Committee, 1945-1949	box 154	folder 3
Democratic Party, 1970-1976	box 154	folder 4
Dublin Conference, New Hampshire, 1945-1968 (2 Folders), 1945-1968	box 154	folder 5 to 6
East European Fund, 1951-1965	box 154	folder 7
Empire State Foundation, Helen G. Altschul, 1955-1956	box 154	folder 8
English Speaking Union		
Correspondence, 1963-1974 (3 Folders), 1963-1974	box 154	folder 9 to 11
Correspondence, 1975-1980 (4 Folders), 1975-1980	box 155	folder 1 to 4
Warburg, Paul Felix, 1965	box 155	folder 5
Winston Churchill Memorial Fund, 1965-1967 (2 Folders), 1965-1967	box 155	folder 6
Europe-American Conference at Amsterdam, The Netherlands	box 155	
Ferguson Library, 1955-1974	box 156	folder 1
Fight For Freedom, undated	box 156	folder 2
Fire Companies Building Corporation, 1938	box 156	folder 3
First American Fire Insurance Company, 1939	box 156	folder 4
First Panel, Sheriff's Jury, 1928-1929	box 156	folder 5
Foreign Policy Association, 1957-1979 (3 Folders), 1957-1979	box 156	folder 6 to 8
Foreign Service Educational Foundation, 1960-1964	box 156	folder 9
France-America Society, 1959-1973	box 156	folder 10
Free Russia Fund, 1951 (2 Folders), 1951	box 156	folder 11 to 12
Freedom House, 1941-1973 (2 Folders), 1941-1973	box 156	folder 13 to 14
Friends of Democracy, 1940-1944 (2 Folders), 1940-1944	box 157	folder 1 to 2

Trank hitsenari aper	0 10/0012	
	box 157	folder 3
Girl's and Boy's Service League, 1964-1974	box 157	folder 4
Girl's Club of America, Inc., 1965-1966	box 157	folder 5
Hudson Institute, 1962-1969 (4 Folders), 1962-1969	box 157	folder 6 to 9
Hudson Institute, 1970-1978 (4 Folders), 1970-1978	box 158	folder 1 to 4
Institute for World Order, Inc. Correspondence with Douglas Dillon, 1975	box 158	folder 5
Institute for International Education, 1961-1979	box 158	folder 6
Institute on Man and Science, 1966-1976 (3 Folders), 1966-1976	box 158	folder 7 to 9
Institute on Man and Science, 1971-1973	box 159	folder 1
League of Women Voters, New York and Stamford, Connecticut, 1953-1976 (2 Folders), 1953-1976	box 159	folder 2 to 3
Memberships, Organizations, Clubs, 1950-1974 (3 Folders), 1950-1974	box 159	folder 4 to 6
Mianus River Valley, Correspondence, 1966-1967 (2 Folders), 1966-1967	box 160	folder 1 to 2
General Organizations, 1951-1976	box 160	folder 3
Morgan Library, 1954-1979	box 160	folder 4
National Book Committee, 1955-1974	box 160	folder 5
National Citizen's Commission on International Cooperation, 1964-1966	box 160	folder 6
National Committee for a Free Europe		
Executive Committee Meetings, 1949-1950	box 161	folder 1
General, 1949-1950 (5 Folders), 1949-1950	box 161	folder 2 to 6
General Files, 1949-1952 (6 Folders, 1949-1952	box 161	folder 7 to 12
General Files, 1953-1976	box 162	folder 1 to 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)		
Addresses of Staff Members, 1950-1951	box 163	folder 1
Balloon Operations, 1954-1956	box 163	folder 2
Board Meetings, 1950-1951	box 163	folder 3
Budget, 1950-1951	box 163	folder 4
Campaign Executive Committee, 1950	box 163	folder 5
Certificate of Incorporation and Personnel Information, 1951	box 163	folder 6

Crusade for Freedom, 1951-1952	box 163	folder 7
Free Russia Fund, 1951	box 163	folder 8
Free University in Exile, 1953	box 163	folder 9
Istanbul Project, undated	box 163	folder 10
Mid-European Study Center Reports, 1951	box 163	folder 11
Mid-European Study Center Reports, 1952	box 164	folder 1
National Committee, Treasurer, 1951	box 164	folder 2
Notes from the Foreign language Press, 1951	box 164	folder 3
Peroutha, Ferdinand, 1951	box 164	folder 4
Policy Guidelines		
General, 1951-1953	box 164	folder 5
Bulgaria, 1951	box 164	folder 6
Czechoslovakia, 1951-1953	box 164	folder 7
East Germany, 1950	box 164	folder 8
Hungary, 1951	box 164	folder 9
Poland, 1950-1953	box 164	folder 10
Romania, 1951	box 164	folder 11
Publications and Pamphlets, 1949-1953	box 164	folder 12
National Committee for a Free EuropeRadio Free Europe		
German Poster, undated	box 202	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	Scroll	
Item missing as of 4/3/24. kws		
General (5 Folders)	box 165	folder 1 to 5
"A" File, 1950	box 165	folder 6
Altschul, Frank		
Correspondence, 1950-1951	box 165	folder 7
Dinner Guest Lists, 1950-1951	box 165	folder 8
Montclair Speech, 1950	box 165	folder 9
Notes, 1950	box 165	folder 10
Scripts, 1951	box 165	folder 11
Untitled Speech, undated	box 165	folder 12

Veterans of Foreign Wars Speech, 1951	box 165	folder 13
Association Internationale de Droit Penal, 1950	box 165	folder 14
Committee II, 1950	box 166	folder 1
"Communist Manifesto," Draft of Altschul Radio Speech, undated	box 166	folder 2
Crusade for Freedom, 1951	box 166	folder 3
Crosby, JolenArticles, 1951	box 166	folder 4
Desk "X"General, 1950	box 166	folder 5
DirectivesGeneral, 1951	box 166	folder 6
Facilities and Schedules, 1950	box 166	folder 7
Fischer, George, 1951	box 166	folder 8
Gray, Gordon, 1950	box 166	folder 9
Gusten, Theodore J.H., 1951	box 166	folder 10
Hart, Mervin K., 1949	box 166	folder 11
Jackson, Wilson, 1950	box 166	folder 12
Kellr, Adolph, 1950	box 166	folder 13
Kempner, Fritz, 1950	box 166	folder 14
Korbel, Paul, 1951	box 166	folder 15
Lehman, Herbert H., 1950-1951	box 166	folder 16
Lewis, W.S., 1950	box 166	folder 17
Malik, Charles, 1950	box 166	folder 18
McCluney, Forrest, 1951	box 166	folder 19
Marshall, Charles B., 1950	box 166	folder 20
Memorandum, 1950 July 20	box 166	folder 21
Policy GuidanceMemorandum #1, undated	box 166	folder 22
Policy GuidanceWashington Guidance, 1950	box 166	folder 23
Poole, Dewitt Clinton, 1950	box 166	folder 24
Poole Memorandum, 1950	box 166	folder 25
Press Clippings, 1949-1951	box 166	folder 26
Program Services Section, 1951	box 166	folder 27
ProgramsGeneral, 1951-1953	box 167	folder 1
ProgramsCzechoslovakia Desk, 1952-1953	box 167	folder 2
Padio Committoe Minutes 1050		

# Frank Altschul Papers 4078512

Frank Auschul Paper	3 70/0312	
	box 167	folder 3
Reports, 1950-1954	box 167	folder 4
Research and Information, 1951	box 167	folder 5
Research and Information, 1951(3 Folders)	box 168	folder 1
Research and Information, "The Black Book," vol. I and II, 1951-1952	box 168	folder 2
Research and Publications, ServiceCzechoslovakia Section, 1953-1954	box 168	folder 3
Research Program on USSR, 1952-1953	box 168	folder 4
Slansky Trial Transcript, 1952-1953	box 168	folder 5
Smith, Margaret ChaseResponse to her "A Declaration of Conscience,", 1950	box 169	folder 1
Smith, Warren Hunting, 1950-1951	box 169	folder 2
StaffCorrespondence to NY-RFE for Overbrook Farm, 1952	box 169	folder 3
StaffCorrespondence with Individuals Offering Service, 1952	box 169	folder 4
Sweetser, Arthur, 1950	box 169	folder 5
Voice of America, 1951	box 169	folder 6
Weld, Arthur, 1950	box 169	folder 7
Wheeler, Walter, 1950	box 169	folder 8
General Correspondence		
Bulgaria, 1953-1954	box 169	folder 9
Bulgaria, Translations of Letters from Listeners, 1951	box 169	folder 10
Czechoslovakia, 1951-1953	box 169	folder 11
Czechoslovakia, Translations of Letters from Listeners, 1951	box 169	folder 12
Czechoslovakia, Reports, 1951-1955 (2 Folders), 1951-1955	box 169	folder 13 to 14
Germany, 1952-1955	box 169	folder 15
Hungary, 1951-1957 (2 Folders), 1951-1957	box 170	folder 1 to 2
HungaryTranslations of Letters from Listeners, 1951 (2 Folders, 1951	box 170	folder 3 to 4
PolandGeneral Correspondence, 1953-1955 (2 Folders), 1953-1955	box 170	folder 5 to 6
PolandTranslations of Letters from Listeners, 1951-1953 (3 Folders), 1951-1953	box 171	folder 1 to 3

Romania, 1952-1954	box 171	folder 4
RomaniaTranslations of Letters from Listeners, 1951	box 171	folder 5
National Committee for Immigration Reform, 1964-1965	box 171	folder 6
National Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy, 1957-1958	box 171	folder 7
National Committee on United StatesChina Relations, 1967-1969	box 171	folder 8
National Committee on United StatesChina Relations, 1971-1979	box 172	folder 1
National Committee to Uphold Constitutional Government, 1951	box 172	folder 2
National Council for Civic Responsibility, 1958-1965	box 172	folder 3
National Jeffersonian Democrats Declaration, 1960	box 172	folder 4
National Planning Association		
General, 1960-1973 (4 Folders), 1960-1973	box 172	folder 5 to 8
General, 1974-1979 (5 Folders), 1974-1979	box 173	folder 1 to 5
Eisenhower, Dwight D., 1957	box 173	folder 6
Geiger, Theodore, 1950-1954	box 173	folder 7
Gold Standard		
General, 1962	box 174	folder 1
Correspondence, 1962-1963	box 174	folder 2
Working Papers, 1962-1963	box 174	folder 3
Clippings, 1962-1964	box 174	folder 4
Pamphlets and Monographs, 1961-1963	box 174	folder 5
Meeting, 1963-1972 (3 Folders), 1963-1972	box 174	folder 6 to 8
Pamphlets, 1950-1961	box 174	folder 9
Woodrow Wilson Foundation, Joint Study Group, 1952-1953	box 174	folder 10
National Strategy Information Center, Inc, 1971-1974	box 174	folder 11
The New Leader, 1952-1959	box 174	folder 12
The New School, General Correspondence, 1934-1976 (6 Folders), 1934-1976	box 175	folder 1 to 6
The New School, Fundraising Campaign, 1944	box 175	folder 7
New York Herald Tribune, 1952-1961	box 176	folder 1
New York Herald TribuneEditorial by Frank Altschul, 1947-1975	box 176	folder 2

New York State Office for the Aging, 1967-1968	box 176	folder 3
The Newberry Library Association, 1965-1966	box 176	folder 4
The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO), 1952-1956	box 176	folder 5
Pan American Society of the United Stated, Inc, 1953-1959	box 176	folder 6
The Pilgrims, 1953-1974	box 176	folder 7
Radio Corporation of American (RCA), 1946-1957	box 176	folder 8
Rand Corporation, 1955-1973	box 177	folder 1
Recording for the Blind, 1966-1975 (5 Folders), 1966-1975	box 177	folder 2 to 6
Rockefeller Brothers Fund, 1956-1957	box 177	folder 7
School of Advanced International Studies, 1966-1970 (2 Folders), 1966-1970	box 177	folder 8 to 9
School of Advanced International Studies, 1966-1978 (3 Folders), 1966-1978	box 178	folder 1 to 3
The Stamford Advocate, 1952-1977	box 178	folder 4
Stamford Community Chest, 1942-1949	box 178	folder 5
Stamford Forum for World Affairs, 1947-1963 (4 Folders), 1947-1963	box 178	folder 6 to 9
Stamford Forum for World Affairs, 1947-1976 (8 Folders), 1947-1976	box 179	folder 1 to 8
Stamford Forum for World AffairsFirst Annual Altschul Award Dinner, 1978	box 179	folder 9
Stamford Hospital, 1949-1953 (2 Folders), 1949-1953	box 179	folder 10 to 11
Stamford Hospital, 1954-1978 (6 Folders), 1954-1978	box 180	folder 1 to 6
Stamford HospitalGeneral Correspondences, 1947-1967	box 180	folder 7
Stamford Hospital Recognition Dinner Scroll of Honor, 1965 November 17	box 201 Oversize	folder 2
Stamford OrganizationsGeneral, 1947	box 180	folder 8
Stamford League of Women Voters, 1947-1951	box 180	folder 9
Stamford Postwar Planning Council, 1943-1945	box 180	folder 10
Stamford Postwar Planning CouncilOrganization Charts, undated	box 201 Oversize	folder 4
Stamford United Fund, 1954-1969	box 181	folder 1
United Jewish Appeal, 1949-1964	box 181	folder 2
United States War Department, 1915-1932 (3 Folders), 1915-1932	box 181	folder 3 to 5

Voodrow Wilson Foundation		
1943-1944 (3 Folders), 1943-1944	box 181	folder 6 to 8
1945-1970 (8 Folders), 1945-1970	box 182	folder 1 to 8
Financial Statements, 1946	box 201 Oversize	folder 5
AchesonWorking Papers, 1953	box 183	folder 1
Acheson Award Correspondence, 1953	box 183	folder 2
Dinner, Award, Speeches, Working Papers, 1953	box 183	folder 3
Financial Statements, 1946-1949 (4 Folders), 1946-1949	box 183	folder 4 to 7
Publications, 1953-1973	box 183	folder 8
Yale University		
Correspondence, 1925-1959 (8 Folders), 1925-1959	box 184	folder 1 to 8
Correspondence, 1960-1980 (8 Folders), 1960-1980	box 185	folder 1 to 8
Alumni Association, 1950-1957	box 185	folder 9
Alumni Board, 1952-1973 ( 2 Folders), 1952-1973	box 185	folder 10 to 11
Alumni Board Designating Committee, 1954-1955	box 186	folder 1
Alumni Class of 1908, 1963-1979, 1908, 1963-1979	box 186	folder 2
Alumni Class of 1908 Overbrook Farm, 1962-1963, 1908, 1962-1963	box 186	folder 3 to 4
Alumni Fund, 1947-1974	box 186	folder 5
Alumni Fund, Class of 1908, 1942-1962, 1908, 1942-1962	box 186	folder 6
Alumni Sponsoring Committee, 1958	box 186	folder 7
Buckley, William F., Jr., "God and Man at Yale," Correspondence and Book,, 1951	box 186	folder 8 to 9
Budget, 1950-1954	box 187	folder 1
Campaign for Yale, 1974-1977	box 187	folder 2
ChallengePolitical Group, 1962-1967	box 187	folder 3
Clubs		
Economics, 1927-1931	box 187	folder 4
Faculty, 1968-1973	box 187	folder 5
Yale Club of New York, 1968-1977	box 187	folder 6
Yale Club of Stamford, 1968-1976	box 187	folder 7
Yale Club of Stamford Meeting, 1973	box 187	folder 8

Committee on International Studies, 1960-1961	box 187	folder 9
Committee on Social Studies: Economics Department		
Correspondence, 1950-1969 (4 Folders), 1950-1969	box 187	folder 10 to 13
Meetings, 1972	box 188	folder 1
Reports and Working Papers, undated	box 188	folder 2
Reports, 1974	box 188	folder 3
Human Relations Area Files		
Correspondence, 1953-1960 (4 Folders), 1953-1960	box 188	folder 4 to 7
Letters to Professors and Acknowledgements, 1953	box 188	folder 8
Report and Working Papers, undated	box 188	folder 9
Reports, 1951-1959	box 188	folder 10
Council		
Correspondence, 1949-1959 (6 Folders), 1949-1959	box 189	folder 1 to 6
Correspondence, AltschulPresident, 1955-1956	box 189	folder 7
Correspondence, F.A. PresidentCongratulations, 1955-1958	box 189	folder 8
Correspondence to Chairmen of Committees, 1953	box 189	folder 9
Library Committee, undated	box 189	folder 10
Meeting, 1955-1956 ( 2 Folders), 1955-1956	box 189	folder 11 to 12
Meeting, 1955-1957 (3 Folders), 1955-1957	box 190	folder 1 to 3
Memos, Reports, Minutes, 1949-1957 (5 Folders), 1949-1957	box 190	folder 4 to 8
Personnel, 1952-1953	box 190	folder 9
Publications Committee, 1956-1960	box 190	folder 10
Report to President Griswold and the Committee on Endowment, 1955 March	box 190	folder 11
Committee Reports (5 Folders)	box 191	folder 1 to 5
Treasurer's and President's Reports, 1950-1953	box 191	folder 6
Development Fund, 1960-1976	box 191	folder 7
	box 191	folder 8
Dinners, 1934-1951		
Dinners, 1934-1951  Economic Growth Center Advisory Council, 1960-1978	box 191	folder 9

Gifts and Fellowships		
Correspondence, 1923-80 (5 Folders)	box 192	folder 5 to 9
Overbrook Prize, 1961	box 193	folder 1
GiftsGeneral, 1952-1970 (2 Folders), 1952-1970	box 193	folder 2 to 3
Graduate Placement Bureau, 1929	box 193	folder 4
Honorary DegreeCorrespondence, 1966-1967 (2 Folders), 1966-1967	box 193	folder 5 to 6
Honorary Degree Committee, 1955-1957	box 193	folder 7
Institute of International StudiesGeneral and Fundraising, 1942-1951 (2 Folders), 1942-1951	box 193	folder 8 to 9
Library Correspondence, 1923-1925 (2 Folders), 1923-1925	box 193	folder 10 to 11
Library Correspondence, 1925-1931 (6 Folders), 1925-1931	box 194	folder 1 to 6
Library Correspondence, 1923-1980 (7 Folders), 1923-1980	box 195	folder 1 to 7
Library CorrespondenceAltschul FundGifts, 1924-1951	box 195	folder 8
Library CorrespondenceAltschul FundGifts, 1924-1963 (2 Folders), 1924-1963	box 196	folder 1 to 2
Library CorrespondenceThomas Mann Collection,	box 196	folder 3
Library Associates A-Z, 1920s-1930s ( 2 Folders), 1920s-1930s	box 196	folder 4 to 5
Library Associates, 1924-1980 (3 Folders), 1924-1980	box 196	folder 6 to 8
Library Associates Luncheon, 1941	box 197	folder 1
Library Associates Meeting, 1969	box 197	folder 2
Library Associates Fund, 1932-1932	box 197	folder 3
MedalLetters of Congratulation, 1943	box 197	folder 4
Pierson College, 1933-1979 (7 Folders), 1933-1979	box 197	folder 5 to 11
Pierson College"John Hersey: Excerpts from an Address at His Instillation as Sixth Master of Pierson College,", 1965 November 15	box 201 Oversize	folder 6
Publishing Association, 1925-1935	box 198	folder 1
RussiaReport, undated	box 198	folder 2
School of Fine Arts, 1928-1951	box 198	folder 3
School of Medicine, 1939-1944	box 198	folder 4

Sociology, 1954-1955	box 198	folder 5 to 7
Steel Research Project, 1952	box 198	folder 8
Student's Petition Against Allied Aid, 1940	box 198	folder 9
Undergraduate Lecture Committee, 1958-1962	box 198	folder 10
Wolfers, Arnold, 1950-1951	box 198	folder 11
Yale-in-China, 1958-1965	box 198	folder 12
Yale Literary magazine, Slave, 1947-1949	box 198	folder 13
Yale Medal Committee, 1951-1956	box 198	folder 14
Yale MedalLetters of Congratulations, 1954-1957	box 198	folder 15
Yale News/Yale Review, 1935-1949	box 199	folder 1
Clippings, circa, 1970	box 199	folder 2
Pamphlets, 1958-1964	box 199	folder 3
ReportsGeneral, 1953-1983	box 199	folder 4
Yale University Press		
General, 1930-1962 (2 Folders), 1930-1962	box 199	folder 5 to 6
General Correspondence, 1962-1967	box 199	folder 7
Rollins, Carl PDinner Invitations, 1960	box 199	folder 8
Rollins, Carl PFund Raising Correspondence, 1960-1974	box 199	folder 9
Rollins, Carl PGeneral Correspondence, 1959-1960	box 199	folder 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Mianus Land Owner's Association, 1933-1951	box 208	folder 1-2
Greenwich Water Company and Mianus Landowners' AssociationLawsuit Regarding Water Diversion, 1930-1951	box 208	folder 3
Northeastern Gas Transmission CompanyLawsuits, 950-1951	box 208	folder 4
eneral Tax Information Regarding Altschul's Employees, 953-1954	box 208	folder 5
nglo-International Trading and ShippingPower of ttorney, 1940-1944	box 208	folder 6
pardman, MarryPersonnel and Financial Notes, undated	box 208	folder 7

Carns, ArthurEstate Settlement, 1931-1971	box 208	folder 8
New York Stock ExchangeCommissions, 1944-1950	box 208	folder 9
Cook, Nathan, Lehman, and GreenmanLawsuits, 1934-1938	box 208	folder 10
Securities and Exchange CommissionRegulations, 1934-1935	box 209	folder 1-2
Radio-Keith-Orpheum CorporationTransferMinutes and Correspondence, 1932-1934	box 209	folder 3
RCA Discussions Regarding Capitalization, 1935-1937	box 209	folder 4
Seventh Company, 1952-1957	box 209	folder 5
Texas and Pacific Railway CompanyBoard of Directors Information, 1931	box 209	folder 6
Winthrop, Stimpson, Putnam, and RobertsEstate Settlements, 1950-1952	box 209	folder 7
AT&TCommon SharesPreliminary Prospectus, 1973	box 209	folder 8
Paley, DorothyLegal and Financial Matters, 1947	box 209	folder 9
Golda E. Talbot Legal and Financial Matters, 1940-1948	box 209	folder 10
Franklin, George S., JrWillGift to Council on Foreign Relations, 1964	box 210	folder 1
Altschul, Charles (Estate) and Camilla Contributions and Finances), 1911-1951	box 210	folder 2
Altschul, Frank and HelenFinancesGreenman and Shea Questionnaire, 1933-1957	box 210	folder 3
Altschul, Frank and HelenFinancesStamford Bills, Property, and Taxes, 1929-1952	box 210	folder 4-10
Scope and Contents		
7 Folders		
Book SalesPance-Bernett Galleries, 1940	box 210	folder 11
Cummings and LockwoodProposed Roads and Waterways in Stamford, 1935-1940	box 210	folder 12
Consolidation Inquiry Commission, Stamford, CT, 1944-1945	box 210	folder 13
Minerals Separation North American Corporation	box 210	folder 14
Minerals Separation North American Corporation Board Information, 1921-1944	box 211	folder 1
Minerals Separation North American Corporation - Annual Reports and Stocks, 1952-1953	box 211	folder 2

New York Stock Exchange		
Altschul's Resignation, 1938	box 211	folder 3
General Gas and Electric, 1932-1934	box 211	folder 4
Governing Committee, 1925-1936	box 211	folder 5
Martin, William, 1938	box 211	folder 6
Nominating Committee, 1935	box 211	folder 7
President, 1937	box 211	folder 8
Study, Organization and Administration, 1937-1938	box 211	folder 9
Correspondence, 1943-1951	box 211	folder 10-11
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
General, 1952-1959	box 211	folder 12-19
Scope and Contents		
8 folders		
Requests for Private Wire Connection, 1961	box 211	folder 20
Gold Assets and Monetary Policy, 1962-1965	box 215	folder 1
Goldman Sachs and Co., 1954-1976	box 215	folder 2
Keith-Albee-Orphean Corporation, 1934-1936	box 215	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Lazard FreresCable Exchange with Altschul, 1931-1932	box 215	folder 5-6
Scope and Contents		
2folders		
Lazard FreresCorrespondence, 1918-1921	box 212	folder 1-2
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Lazard FreresBlumenthal, GeorgeCorrespondence, 1920-1924	box 212	folder 3
Lehman Bros. Translations, 1951	box 212	folder 4
Loans, 1937-1971	box 212	folder 5
Lazard FreresLetterbook, 1910-1916	box 213	folder 1
Lagard France, Coorgo Plumonthal Latterhook, 1010 1021		

# Frank Altschul Papers 4078512

	box 213	folder 2
Electric Bond and Share, 1949-1953	box 214	folder 1-3
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
Estate Finance Corporation, 1931-1932	box 214	folder 4
General American Investors, 1974-1975	box 214	folder 5
General American InvestorsArthur Altschul Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 214	folder 6

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents